State of Wast Vlrgmla Req uest for i RROL T T PR LT
Department of Administration  Quotation PTR11054 1
Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130 FRANK WHITTAKER
304-558-2316

®¥709053330 304~ -632-1558
.DANHILL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY DIVISION OF PUBLIC TRANSIT
PO BOX 685 ‘

BUILDING 5, ROOM 906

1900 KANAWHA BOULEVARD, EAST
CHARLESTON, Wv

25305-0432 504-558-0428

GAULEY BRIDGE WV 25085

02/02/2011
BID OPENING DATE:

BID OPENING TIME

01:30PM

. ) Et |
000?. . EA 968-20 _ "Z’“SO'm

f tOFFICE AND MAINTENANCE FACILTIY .

THE WEST VIRGINIA| PURCHASING DIVISION,| FOR THE AGENCY,
THE WEST VIRGINIA DIVISION OF PUBLIC TRANSIT IS
ISOLICITING B(IDS FDR THE CONSTRUCTION OF A PRE-
ENGINEERED METAL |[AND BRICK ADMINISTRAT[IVE AND
MAINTENANCE [FACIL|ITY FOR THE WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT
[0F TRANSPORTATION|, DIVISION OF PUBLIC [TRANSIT AND
BUILT FOR THE LITTLE KANAWHA BUS LOCATED IN
GRANTSVILLE,| WV, '

-~ . ‘| MANDATORY PRE-BID S
A MANDATORY PRE-B|ID WILL BE HELD ON 02l/15/11 AT _

10:30 AM AT |THE LIITTLE| KANAWHA BUS OFF[ICE LOCATED

AT 794. ARNOLDSBURG ROAD, ARNOLDSBURG, WV 25234. ALL
INTERESTED PARTIE[S ARE/ REQUIRED. TO ATTEND THIS MEETING.
FAILURE TO ATTEND, THE MANDATORY PRE-BID SHALL RESULT IN
DISQUALIFICATION [OF THE BID. NO ONE. PERSON MAY
REPRESENT MORE THAN ONE BIDDER..

AN ATTENDANCE ‘SHEET WILL BE MADE AVAIL BLE FCIR ALL

POTENTIAL BIDDERS; TO COMPLETE. THIS WILL SERVE AS THE
OFFICIAL DOCUMENT| VERIFYING ATTENDANCEl AT THE MANDATORY
PRE-BID. FAILURE{ TO PROVIDE YOUR COMPANY AND r?[—-,--\]-:'\/g,‘.lr.)

REPRESENTATIVE NAME ON THE ATTENDANCE [SHEET WILL RESUL1
IN DISQUALIFICATION OF] THE BID. THE S[TATE WILL NOT
ACCEPT ANY OTHER DOCUMENTATION TO VERIFY ATTENDANCE.

THE BIDDER I|S RESPONSIBLE FOR ENSURING, THEY HAVE lZNIﬁﬁRSl PH 10
COMPLETED THE INFORMAT|ION REQUIRED .ON [THE ATTENDANCE

ISHEET. THE PURCHASING DIVISION AND THE . STATE AGENCY " WY P

)()0//%7" /W TELEPHONE/ﬂgaw/&OO DAT53 3/ 30//

Pt
TITLE Lf 7 FHN
[{fS}\ d Y :.7£. S‘SZ— 0{0(- L g’ CS)G / ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE
: WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'




PO

®¥7090533530

GAULEY BRIDGE WV

State of West Virginia
Purchasing Division

Post Office Box 50130

BOX 685

Department of Administration - Quotation
2019 Washington Street East
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

304-6352-1558
DANHILL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

25085

Request for

PTR11054 2

ADDRESELONR

304

FRANK WHITTAKER

-558-2316

BUI
199

2

CHARLESTON,

DIVISION OF PUBLIC TRANSIT

LDING 5, ROOM 906
0 KANAWHA BOULEVARD,
wv

EAST

5305-0432 304-558-0428

02/02/2011

BID OPENING DATE:

03/17/2011

BID

OPENING TIME 01:30PM

BIDDERS WHO [ARR
PORTION OF THE PRE-BID|,

ADDITION, WE
THEIR E-MAIL

THE STARTING
LATE,

WILL NOT ASS[UME ANY RE
FAILURE TO COMPLE[TE THE PRE-BID ATTENDANCE SHEET.

SPONSIBILITY FOR

REQUEST THAT ALL POTENTIAL BIDDERS INCLUDE
ADDRESS AND FAX NUMBER.

ALL POTENTIA|l. BIDDERS ARE REQUESTED TO
TIME| FOR THE PRE-BID.
BUT PRJIOR T0 THE| DISMISSAL OF TH
PORTION OF THE PRE-BID| WILL BE PERMITT
ARRIVE AFTER CONCLUSION OF

BI

BUT DURING ANY

- |0OF THE PRE-B[ID WILL NOT BE PERMITTED T0 SIGN THE
- INTTENDANCE SHEET.

ALL TEHCNICAL QUESTIONS MUST BE SUBMIT
FRANK WHITTAKER IN THE| WV PURCHASING D
AT FRANK.M.WHITTAKERQWV.G0V OR VIA FAX
DEADLINE FOR| TECHNICAL

QUESTIONS IS 02

A BIDDER-S
IN

ARRIVE PRIOR TO
DDERS WHO ARRIVE
E TECHNICAL
ED TO SIGN IN.

THE TECHNICAL

SUBSEQUENT PART

TED IN WRITING TO
IVISION VIA EMAIL
AT 304-558-64115.{
/18/2011. ALL

TECHNICAL QU
AFTER THE DE

THE BIDDING
QUOTATION, P

REQUEST FOR

FRANK WHITTA
WY PURCHASIN
1019 WASHING
CHARLESTION,
TELEPHONE: 3

"[PLANS AND SP

MICHAEL BAKE
ENGINEERS &

ESTIONS WIIlLL BE ADDRESSED

ADLINE.

DOCUMENTS
.LAND

QUOTATION

KER, |[SENIOR BUYER
G DIVIISION
TON S[TREET],
Wv 25305
04-558-2316

EAST

R JR-) INC-
ARCHIITECTS

MAY BE OBTAINED

ECIFICATIONS MAY BE OBTAIN

BY ADDENDUM

CONSIST OF THE REQUEST FOR:
AND SPECIFICATIONS.

BY CONTACTING:

ED BY CONTACTING:

..............................

SIGNATURE

TELEPHONE

DATE

3-3/-00//

"™ HeSigen t

FEIN

S-S 25/

@3}/@00

ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE

WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR' -



PO

*709053330
DANHILL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

BOX 685

GAULEY BRIDGE WV

State of West Virginia
Department of Administration
Purchasing Division -

2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

304-632-1

25085

Request for
Quotation
FRANK WHITTAKER
306-5H58-23516
558

DIVISION OF

BUILDING 5,

1900 KANAWHA

CHARLESTON,
25305-0432

PUBLIC TRANSIT

ROOM 906

BOULEVARD, EAST

Wv

304-558-0428

02/02/2011

BID OPENING DATE:

03/17/2011

588 WEST WAS
CHARLESTION,
TELEPHONE: 3

|PLANS AND SP

PLUS $25.00

HINGTON ST
Wv 26313
04-76/9-082

ECIFICATIO
SHIPP|ING A

MAILED, WHICH IS [NON-R
BE PURCHASED| AT ACTUAL
ISSUED. a
EXHIBIT 5

WEST VIRGINI
TION FOR A P
REQUIRES EAC

A CODE 21-
UBLIC| IMPR
H VENDOR T

SUBMIT AT TH
THE BID. THE
MUST BE. SIGN
OF - THE .VENDO
CLE 1D,  CHAP
TO SUBMIT TH
THE BID SHAL

NOTICE. TO PR

"MWITHIN 425 C

IS RECEIVED.
PROCEED IN W

CANCELLATION
RIGHT TO CAN
NOTICE TO TH
SUPPLIED ARE

WITH THE SPE

HERE IN.

E SAME TIM
ENCLIDSED
ED AND.SUB
R'S COMPLI
TER 2[1 -OF
E SIGNED D
L RESULT I

OCEED;: TH

ALENDAR DA
THE| AGEN

RITING.

+ THE DIR
CEL THIS C
E VENDOR I
‘OF AN INF
CIFICATION

REET
1

NS MAT BE PURCHA

ND HANDLING FOR

EFUNDABLE. ADDIT
COST. ONLY COMP

1D~-5 PROVIDES TH
DVEMENT CONSTRUC
HAT SUBMITS A BI

SED AT ¢ 210.00,
SETS THAT ARE
IONAL SETS MAY
LETE SETS WILL BE

AT
TION CONTRACT
D FOR THE WORK TO

E AN AFFIDAVIT O
DRUG~FREE WORKPL
MITTED WITH. THE
ANCE WITH THE PR
THE WEST VIRGINI
RUG-FREE WORKPLA
N DISQUALIFICATI

IS CONTRACT IS T
YS AFTER THE NOT
CY WILL ISSUE TH

ECTOR OF PURCHAS
ONTRACT IMMEDIAT
F THE MATERIALS
ERICR QUALITY OR
S DOF THE BID AND

F COMPLIANCE WITH
ACE AFFIDAVIT

BID. AS EVIDENCE

DVISIONS OF ARTI-
A CODE. FAILURE

CE AFFIDAVIT WITH

ON OF SUCH BID,.

0 BE PERFORMED
ICE TO PROCEED
E NOTICE TO

ING RESERVES THE
ELY UPON WRITTEN
OR WORKMANSHIP
DD NOT CONFORM
CONTRACT

ANY SOLICITA-|

SEE: HEVERSE BIDEFOR TERMSANDCONDITIONS: =

SIGNATURE

TELEPHONE b 20-/60 0

DATE3‘-3,'_ 90//

FEIN

LSS~ Q8IS 1

ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE

Wil

WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'WVENDOR!



s

o State of West Virginia quute st for =———ronumEm—
v Department of Administration uotation
. - ‘;j} Purchasing Division . PTR11054 ‘
g * 2019 Washington Street Fast AR SS COR R S ONDENCE T ATTENTON O
e Post Office Box 50130 - '
\%‘“ﬂ"’ﬂ Charleston, Wy 25305-0130 FRANK WHITTAKER

04-558-231¢4

*709053330 306~632-1558
DANHILL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY
PO BOX ¢85

DIVISION OF PUBLIC TRANSIT

BUILDING 5, ROOM 904
1900 KANAWHA BOULEVARD, EAST
CHARLESTON, wy

25305-0432 304-558-0428

GAULEY BRIDGE WV 25085

02/02/2011
BID OPENING DATE:

03/17/2011 ! 01:30PM

WAGE RATES: |THE CONTRACTOR OR SUBCONTRACTOR SHALL PAY
THE HIGHER OF THE U.S.| DEPARTMENT OF LIABOR MINIMUM WAGE
RATES AS ESTABLISHED  FloR CALHOUN couNnTly, PURSUANT

TO WEST. VIRGINIA CODE 21-5A, ET, SEQ. [(PREVAILING

WAGE RATES APPLY TO THIS PROJECT)

ARBITRATION: ANY REFERENCES MADE TO ARBITRATION OR
INTEREST FOR| PAYMENTS DUE (EXCEPT FOR IANY INTEREST

' |REQUIRED BY STATE] LAW)| CONTAINED IN THIS CONTRACT

OR IN ANY AMERICAN INS[TITUTE OF ARCHITECTS DOCUMENTS
PERTAINING Tj0 THIlS CONTRACT ARE HEREBY DELETED,

WORKERS' COMPENSATION:| VENDOR Is REQUIIRED TO PROVIDE
[} CERTIFICATE FROM WORKERS' COMPENSATIDN I SUCCESSFUL.

ALL OF THE ITEMS CHECKED BELOW WILL BE A REQUIREMENT
OF THIS CONTRACT: , . S ,

(XX INSURANCE: ' |[SUCCE[SSFUL VENDOR . SHA[L L FURNISH PROOF
OF CDMMERCIAL,GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE PRIOR TO .
ISSUANCE OF [CONTRACT. | UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED IN
THE-BID'DOCUMENTS;-THE MINIMUM AMOUNT [OF INSURANCE
COVERAGE REQUIRED IS $1,000,000.00

(XX) BUILDERS RISK INSWRANCE: SUCCESSFUL VENDOR SHALL
FURNISH PROOF. OF [BUILDERS RISK - ALL RISk INSURANCE IN
AN AMOUNT EQUAL To 100% OF THE AMOUNT |oF THE CONTRACT.

(XX) BONDS;: FIVEf PERCENT (5%) OF THE [TOTAL AMOUNT oOF
THE BID PAYABLE Tlo THEf STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA, SHALL B
SUBMITTED WITH EAICH BID AS A BID BOND. THE SUCCESSFUL
BIDDER SHALL| ALSQ FURNISH A PERFORMANCE BOND AND LABOR/|
MATERIAL BOND FOR 100% OF THE AMOUNT OF THE CONTRACT.

BONDS MAY BE PROVIIDED |IN THE FORM OF A CERTIFIED CHECK,
IRREVOCABLE LETTER OF CREDIT, OR BOND FURNISHED BY A

SOLVENT SURETY COMPANY| AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN TH

SIGNATURE

= - - 63971600 3-3/-20/]
TITLE %Q ‘dent FEN S5 069835/ ___ ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE




%70

PO

GAULEY BRIDGE Wv

State of West Virginia

Purchasing Division

9053330 3046-6

DANHILL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

BOX 685

250

Department of Administration

Request for
Quotation

2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

32~1558

85

= BEO NUMBERET

PTR11054

ARDRESS COR

ESPONDE

NCE TOYATT

FRANK WHITTAKER
306-5Kh8-2314

DIVISION OF PUBLIC TRANSIT

BUILDING 5,

ROOM 906

1900 KANAWHA BOULEVARD, EAST

CHARLESTON, Wv

25305-0432

304

~558-0428

02/02/2011

BID OPENING DATE:

05/17/2011

BID

.[THE SUCCESSFUL VE

{IN THE case loF sT

[IN° ADDITION,

DOMESTIC ALUMINUM

STATE OF WES
IN LIEY OF A
UNDER $100,0
ACCECPTABLE

BOND, OR LAB

T VIR
BOND
00.

IN LI
OR AN

(XX) MAINTENANCE
COVERING THE| ROOF

MORE THAN $5/0,000
STEEL ARE RERQUIRE
GLASS, OR STEEL P
ITEM
FOR USE AT THE SI
?
THE PRODUCT IS LE
POUNDS OF STEEL A

FOREIGN MADE|{ ALUM
ACCEPTED ONL[Y IF

TO BE UNREASIDNABL
20% OR MORE HIGHE
PRODUCTS. - IF THE
PRODUCTS TO BE SU
LABOR SURPLUS ARE
DEPARTMENT OF LAB
ONLY IF DOME[|STIC

PRICE THAN THE FO

IF, PRIOR TO| THE

PROVISIONS, [THE S
DETERMINES THAT T
ALUMINUM, GLASS O
THAN THE LOWEST B

GINIA

PERSO
EL OF
D MAT

BOND:
ING §
NDOR .
EEL O
D,
RODUC
S OF

TE OF

SS TH

E.

A LETTER
ONLY BE ALL
NAL OR BUSIN

THE 5% BID
ERIAL BOND,

WILL

A THWG (2)
YSTEM WILL B

NLY,
HERE MORE TH
E STATE WILL
TS PRODUCED

OR W
TH

PUBLIC WORK

GLASS OR STEEL,

DOMESTIC ALUMINU

WHERE THE C

MACHINERY OR EQU

AN $50,000 OR LE
RE USED IN PUBLIC WOR

OF C
OWED
ESS
BOND

REDIT SUBMITT
FOR PROJECTS
CHECKS ARE NO
» PERFORMANCE

YEAR

E A REQUIREMENT 0

DST OF STEEL
AN 10,000 POUNDS
ACC
IN T
IPMENT PURCHA
ALL BE MADE 0
ESS THE COST

SS THAN 10,00
KS PROJECTS.

S SH
-UNL

M, GLASS OR STEEL

ED

T

MAINTENANCE BOND

F

IS
OF

EPT ONLY ALUMINUM
HE UNITED STATES.

SED
F
OF
0

INUM,| GLASS OR STEEL [PRODUCTS MAY BE.
THE ClOST OF DOMESTIC PRODUCTS IS FOUND
SUCH COST IS UNREASONABLE IF IT IS
R THAN THE BID PRICE [FOR FOREIGN MADE

PPLIED OR PRODUCED IN A "SUBSTANTIAL
A", AS DEFINED BY THE| UNITED STATES
OR, FOREIGN PRODUCTS MAY BE SUPPLIED
PRODUCTS ARE 30% OR MORE HIGHER IN
REIGN| MADE PRODUCTS.

AWARD| OF A CONTRACT UNDER THE ABOVE

PENDING OFFICER OF THE SPENDING UNIT
HERE EXISTS A BID FOR| LIKE FOREIGN
R STEEL THAT IS REASONABLE AND LOWER
ID DOMESTIC PRODUCTS,| THE SPENDING

E'BEVERSES

ToaTE

3-3/-201)

TITLE

ﬁ2?STfﬂ?ﬁi%

FEIN

<5 0bYEIs ]

ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE

WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE L ABELED VENROR'




Purchasing

Post Office
Charleston,

%709053330
PO- BOX 685

GAULEY BRIDGE

State of West Virginia
Department of Administration

Division

2019 Washington Street East

Box 50130
WV 25305-0130

306-632-15

DANHILL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

Wv. 25085

Request for
Quotation:

58

FRANK WHITTA

304-568-2314

KER

DIVISION OF

BUILDING 5,

1900 KANAWHA BOULEVARD,

CHARLESTON,
25305-0432

PUBLIC TRANSIT

RODOM 906

EAST

Wwv ‘
304~ 558-0428

02/02/72011

BID OPENING DATE:

- 03/17

/2011

OFFICE MAY
. REDUCTION I
ALL VENDORS
SUPPLYING F

REV. 3/88

EXHIBIT 9
NOTICE FOR
THE ARCHITE
TO ABIDE BY
CONSTRUCTIO

{1

SEND A COPY
WHICH THE C

(2) "THE BU
INTERESTED
OPENING DAT
DPENING DAT
(3)
DIVISION.
THAT APPLY

PROJECT ADDENDA

AND A LIST OF. ALL
AND "SPECIFICATIONS FOR
AND :LIST: SHALLL BE
PURCHASING D

BUYER WITHIN

ALL ADDENDA
BIDDERS AND

SHALL ALSO APPLY

REQUEST,
N THE
MUST
OREIGN

IN

ALUMI

ISSUANCE &

CT/ENGINEER

N -PROJ

IVISIDN.

ONTRACT IS (I

YER SHALL SEND THE ADDENDUM
IF NECESSARY,
ANY ADDENDUM SHOULD BE
(14) DAYS PRIOR

PIARTIE|S AND|,
EQ
FOURTEEN
E|.

SUBMITTED
THE | SAME
TO (THE [0
TO AN

WRITING,

NUM,

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

A REEVALUATION
LOWES|T BID FOR SUCH DDMESTIC P
INDICATE IN THEIR BID

IF THEY

GLASS OR . S[TEEL.

OF CONSTR

AND/OR AGENCY SHALL BE R

THE FIOLLOWING SCHEDULE 1IN
ECT ADDENDA FOR STATE

THE PROJECT.

SSUED,

‘TO THE
RULES AND
RIGINAL

ISSUING

THE. ARCHITECIT/ENG|INEER SHALL PREPARE THE A
PART|IES THAT HAVE PRJOCURED DR

THE ADDEND

FORWARDED TO THE BUYER IN THE
THE ARCHITECT/ENGINEER SH
OF THE ADDENDUM TO THE STAITE AGENCY

TO ALL

EXTEND TH
RECEIVED
TO THE BI

SHOULD BE FORMALLY ACKNOWLEDGE
STATE

THE

AGENCIES:

PURCHASING
RE[GULATIONS
BIDDING DOCUMEN
ADDENDUM DOCUMENT.

AND
RODUCTS.
ARE

UCTION

EQUIRED

DDENDUM
AWINGS
UM

STATE
ALL ALSO
FOR

E BID
BY THE
D

D BY ALL

T
ONLY

TELEPHONE &39 "/O OO

TOATE

TITLE

{gééﬁr%ﬂn t

FEIN

&8~ O@‘-/&Dc‘/

WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE L ABELED VENROR

R R -90/]

ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE




State of West Virginia =~ Request for =
Department of Administration  Quotation
Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street East 1) ]
Post Office Box 50130

Charleston, WV 25305-0130 FRANK WHITTAKER
3046-558-2314

ESS CORBESFUNDENCE TO AT IE

%x709053330 304-632-1558
DANHILL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY
PO BOX 685

DIVISION OF PUBLIC TRANSIT

BUILDING 5, ROOM. 906

1900 KANAWHA BOULEVARD, EAST

CHARLESTON, Wv A
25305-04632 3064-558-0428

GAULEY BRIDGE WV 25085

02/02/2011
BID OPENING DATE:

03/17/2011

EXCEPTION MAY BE FOR AN ADDENDUM THAT (IS ISSUED FOR THE
SOLE PURPOSE| OF CHANGING A BID OPENING| TIME AND/OR
DATE .

REV. 11/96

_EXHIBIT 10
'|ADDENDUM ACKNOWLE[DGEMENT
I HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THE FOLLOWING CHECKED
ADDENDUM(S) |AND HAVE MADE THE NECESSARY REVISIONS TO
' MY PROPOSAL,| PLANS AND/OR SPECIFICATION, ETC.

IADDENDUM NOS]. :

No. 1 S 0. 20N
NO. 2 ARSI -3 o/ o P/
No. 3 e 0l
No. & 3. |01
YT RN U

I UNDERSTAND| THAT| FAILURE TO CONFIRM THE RECEIPT OF THE
ADDENDUM(S) MAY BE CAUSE FOR REJECTION OF THE BIDS.

VENDOR. MUST [CLEARLY UNDERSTAND THAT ANY VERBAL
REPRESENTATION MADE OR{ ASSUMED TO BE MADE DURING ANY
ORAL DISCUSS|ION HELD BETWEEN VENDOR'S REPRESENTATIVES
AND ANY STATE PERSONNELL IS NOT BINDING|. ONLY THE
INFORMATION [ISSUED IN WRITING AND ADDED TO THE
SPECIFICATIONS BY| AN OFFICIAL ADDENDUM IS BINDING.

S'GNATU“EA ﬁ M M 3!) / w ' | TELEPHONE é 39-/0 o0 DATE | 3#3)_& D //

" e Ao 4 e o YErST ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE
" WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE L ABF1 ED 'VENDOR'




State of West Virginia Request for p=—=5@
Department of Administration Quotation

Purchasing Division :

2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130 FRANK WHITTAKER
304-558-2316

®709053330 304-632-1558
DANHILL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY
PO BDX 685

DIVISION OF PUBLIC TRANSIT

BUILDING 5, ROOM 906
1900 KANAWHA BOULEVARD, EAST
CHARLESTON, WV -

25305-0432 5304-558-0428

GAULEY BRIDGE WV 25085

0270272011
BID OPENING DATE:

m |
.;...........zg%jffffl....yé%%??....SIGNATURE

nhsi @39?5._{(0.57/!. 201, . coMPANY

* s e 0 s s|s"s o s a]s + 88 + 0

..........Q..>23?£3!;Tc9ﬁ?JJ{....,;.DATE

REV. 11/96

CONTRACTD.RS LICENSE

WEST VIRGINIA STATE CODE 21-11-2 REQUIRES THAT ALL
PERSONS DESIRING [TO PERFORM CONTRACTING WORK IN THIS
STATE MUST BE LICENSED. THE WEST VIRGINIA. CONTRACTORS
LICENSING BOARD IS EMPOWERED TO. ISSUE [THE CONTRACTORS :
LICENSE. APPLICATIONS| FOR A CONTRACTORS LICENSE MAY B
MADE BY CONTACTING THE| WEST VIRGINIA DIVISION OF LABOR
CAPITOL COMPLEX, [BUILDING 3, ROOM 319, CHARLESTON, WV
25305, - TELEPHONE[: (30/4) 558-7890. - .

WEST VIRGINIA STA[TE CODPE 21-11-11 REQUIRES ANY
PROSPECTIVE BIDDER TO [INCLUDE THE CONTRACTORS.
- LICENSE NUMBER ON THEIR BID.

BIDDER TO COMPLETEE ¢

CONTRACTORS NAME: ... Dql’l}” (/ ﬁom'}’w«‘/‘ o, ./D

L T I

CONTRACTORS |LICENSE NO.: ... WMQO. ././.?.4’. T .

THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER WILL BE REQUIRED| TO FURNISH A
COPY OF THEIR CONTRACTORS LICENSE PRIOR TO ISSUANCE oF
A PURCHASE ORDER/[CONTRJACT

élGNATUT\ k& M O@ / W “[TELEPHONE [0 30)_ / é’ 060 'b'A'T'li? 2. (9 O /1

TITLE R FEIN ;
% Sidest - Ot/ S/ ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE
WHEN RESPONDING TO BRFQ INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE | ABFLED 'WVENDOR!




PO BOX

¥709053330

State of West Virginia

Department of Administration

Rurchasing Division

2019 Washington Street East

Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-01

685

30

3064-632-1558
DANHILL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

Request for

B WOMBERL:

Quotation

PTR11054

FRA

306~

NK WHITTAKER
KEh8-2316

GAULEY BRIDGE WV

25

BUILDING 5,

ROOM 9206

085

CHA
2

1900 KANAWHA BOULEVARD,

RLESTON,
5305-0432

Wv

DIVISION OF PUBLIC TRANSIT

EAST

304-558~0428

0270272011

THE WEST VIRGINIA
AND REGULATIONS,
THE "REQUEST| FOR
DIVISION IS [THE S
PROCUREMENT.

NY INFORMAT|ION P
ANY OTHER SOURCE,
DR ALTERS THE INF
DESCRIBED IN| THE

EFFECT.

BANKRUPTCY: | IN T
FOR BANKRUPTCY PR
CONTRACT NULL AND

AP

STAT
AND T
QUOTA
OLE A

ROVID

VERB
ORMAT
ABOVE

HE EV
OTECT
VOID

WITHOUT FURTHER ORDER.
REV. 5/2009

NO

-A SIGNED BID! MUST| BE S

DEPARTMENTn OF ADM

PURCHAS|ING DlIVISI

BUILDING 15 :

2019 WASHINGTON S

CHARLES[TON, WV 2

THE BID SHOULD CONTAIN

THE ENVELOPE[ OR THE BI

PLICABLE LAW

E CODE, PURCHASI
HE INFORMATION P
TION"™ ISSUED BY
UTHORITY GOVERNI

ED IN SPECIFICAT
AL, OR WRITTEN, W
ICN PROVIDED FRO
PARAGRAPH IS VO

ENT THE VENDOR/C
ION; THE STATE M
, AND TERMINATE

TICE
UBMITTED TO:

INISTRATION
ON

TREET, EAST
5305-0130

THIS INFORMATIO
D MAY NOT BE CON

NG DIVISION RULES
ROVIDED IN

THE PURCHASING

NG THIS

ION MANUALS, OR
HICH CONTRADICTS
M THE SOURCES AS
ID AND OF NO

ONTRACTOR FILES
AY DEEM THE
SUCH CONTRACT

N ON THE FACE OF
SIDERED:

BEE HEVEHSE BIDEEORTEAMS AND CONDIFIG

SIGNATURE

'mwmwéig')éoo

[DATE

03-3/-90])

TITLE

FEIN

SS‘dG#&QSV

ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE

;Urc’s; n’e/uﬁ

WHEN RESPONDING TO REG INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE | ABFI ED VENDOR!



State of West Virginia
Department of Administration
Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

%709053330 304-632-15568
DANHILL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY
PO BOX 685

GAULEY BRIDGE WV 25085

Request for ¢
Quotation

FRANK WHITTAKER

304-5K8-23164

DIVISION OF PUBLIC TRANSIT

BUILDING 5, ROOM 906

1900 KANAWHA BOULEVARD, EAST
CHARLESTON, WV ' :
25305-0432 304-558-0428

0270272011

PLEASE PROVIDE A

PLEASE PRINT|
CONCERNING THIS QUOTE:
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State of West Virginia
Department of Administration
Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

BOX 685

GAULEY BRIDGE WV 25085

304-632-1558
DANHILL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY
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FRANK WHITTAKER
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State of West Virginia
Department of Administration
Purchasing Division

Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

*709053330
PO BOX 685

GAULEY BRIDGE WV 25085

2019 Washington Street East
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DANHTILL CONSTRUCTICN COMPANY
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GAULEY BRIDGE WV

State of West Virginia

Department of Administration

Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street East

Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

25085

304-632-1558
DANHILL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY
PO BOX 685
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Purchasing Division

State of West Virginia
Department of Administration-

2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

304-632-1558
ANHILL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY
'O BOX 685
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AIA Document A305™ - 1986

Contractor's Qualification Statement

This form is approved and recommended by the American Institute of Architects (AIA) and The Associated General
Contractors of America (AGC) for use in evaluating the qualifications of contractors. No endorsement of the
submitting party or verification of the information is made by AIA or AGC.

The Undersigned certifies under oath that the information provided hersin is true and sufficiently complete so as not
1o be misleading.

SUBMITTED TO:

ADDRESS: |

SUBMITTED BY: Danhill Construction Company Corporation [T}

NAME: Rcbert D, Hill | Partnership Eg]

ADDRESS: PO Box 685 ' Individual [TT}
Gauley Bridge, WV 25085

PRINCIPAL OFFICE: 9033 Midland Trail Joint Venture [T}
Glen Ferris, WV 25090 :
Other
NAME OF PROJECT (if applicable); Sample:A305 < Wehsite Posting
TYPE OF WORK (file separate form for ench Classification of Work):

2] General Construction £) HVAC
;] ___ Plumbing 1 Electrical
| Oher (please specify)

§.1, ORGANIZATION
§1.1 How many years has your organization been in business as a Contractor? 27

§ 1.2 How many years has your organization been in business under its present business name? 27

§ 1.2:4 Under what other or former names has your organization operated? .
DH Construction, Hills Building & Construction

§1.3 If your organization is a corporation, answer the following:
§ 1.3.4 Date of incorporation: 4
§ 1.3.2 State of incorporation: West Virginia
§1.3.3 Piesident's name: Robert D. Hill
§ 1.3.4 Vice-president's name(s) Robert D. Hill

§1.3.5 Secretary's name: Rebecca L. Hill
§1.3.6 Treasurer's name: Rebecca L. HIL1l

AIA fouumant AJOS™ - L986. Copyright © L1564, 1969, 1979 and 1988 by The American Inatltute of Architects. AL righte ressived.
MARKING: This AIA* Document is protwcted by V. 8. Copyright Law and Intasnaticnai Treaties. Unauthorixed saproductlon ov distributien of
this AIA* Dacument, or any portion of {t, may result in savars civil and criminsl pensitims, and will be prosacuted to the maximus
agtent possibie under tho law. 1his draft was produced by ATA softwara at 03:31:27 on 10/13/2004 under Ordere Ro.i000092%938_1 which
explres on 171872005, and is noc for regale.

1enx Hotes: ISHO0E2T1E )



§ 1.4 If your organization is a partnership, answer the following:
§ 1.4.1 Date of arganization:
§ 1.4.2 Type of partnership (if applicable):
§ 1.4.3 Name(s) of general pastner(s)

§ 1.5 If your organization is individuaily owned, answer the following:
§ 1.5.1 Date of organization:
§ 1.5.2 Name of owner:

§ 1.8 If the form of your organization is other than those listed above, describe it and name the prineipals:

§ 2. LICENSING
§ 2.1 List jurisdictions and trade categories in which your organization is legally qualified to do business, and
indicate registration or license numbers, if applicable.

§ 2,2 List jurisdictions in which your organization'’s partnership or trade name is filed.
West Virginia - WvV001196 General Construction
Maryland

§3. CxPERIENIE®

§ 3.1 List the categories of work that your organization normally performs with its own forces.
General Construction

§3,2 Claims and Suits. (If the answer to any of the questions below is yes, pledse attach details.)
§ 3.2 Has your organization ever failed to complete any work awarded to it?

No

§ 3.2.2 Are there any judgments, claims, arbitration proceedings or suits pending or outstanding against
your organization of its ofticers?

No

§ 3.2,3 Has your organization filed any law suits or requested arbitration with regard (o construction
contracts within the last five years?

No

§ 3.3 Within the last five years, has any officer or principal of your organization ever been an officer or principal of
another organization when it failed to complete a construction contract? (If the answer is yes, please attach details.)

NG

§ 3.4 On a separate sheet, list major construction projects your organization has in progress, giving the name of
project, owier, architect, contract amount, percent complete and scheduled completion date.

Attached

AIA Doousant AI05NM -~ L1386, Copyright © 1984, 1356%, 1979 and 1984 hy The American Ieatitute of Architects, AlL zights cesavvad.
WANMIRG ¢ Thia MIA" Document Le probactad by U.4. Copyright Zaw and Intarnstlonal Trsatiss. Unauchorized repreduckien or diatribublon of
this ATA' Documsnt, or any perthon of it, may result in severe olvil and eriminal penaltias, and will be prosacuted to the maximum
axtént possible undar the law Thia draft waa produced by AJA softwatre st 09:31:27 on 10/13/2004 uader Order Ho. 1900083038 1 which
wxpires on }/15/2005, and lw net foy resate.

Tuar Notens: 1ILA005211 3



§ 3.4.1 State total worth of work in progress and under contract: $3,778,935.00

§ 3.5 On a separace sheet, list the major projects your organization has completed in the past five years, giving the
name of project, owner, architect, contract amount, date of completion and percentage of the cost of the work
performed with your own forces.

§ 3.5.1 State average annual amount of construction work performed during the past five years:
$5,307,037.80

§ 3.6 On a separate sheet, list the construction experience and present commitments of the key individuals of your
organization,
Attached

§4. REFERENCES
§4.1 Trade References;

Attached

§4.2 Bank References;
Attached

§4.3 Surety:
§ 4.3.1 Name of bonding company:

Colonial Surety Company

§ 4.3.2 Name and address of agent;
Anthony J. Cimasgko
50 Chegtnut Ridge Road
) Montvale, NJ 07645
§5 FINANCING '
§ 5.1 Financial Statement, _ :
§ 5.1.1 Attach a financial statemnent, preferably audited, including your organization's {atest balance sheet
and income statement showing the following items;
Current Assets {e.g.. cash, joint venture accounts, accounts receivable, notes receivable, accrued
income, deposits; rhaterials inventory and prepaid expenses), - '

Net Fixed Assets;

QOther Assets;

Current Liabilities (e.g., accounts payable, notes payable, accrued expenses, provision for income
tuxes, advances, acerued salaries and accrued payroll taxes);

Other Liahilities (e.g., capital, capital stock, authorized and cutstanding shares par values, earned
surplus and retadned earnings).

§ 51,2 Name and address of firm preparing attached financial statement, and date thereof:

John Empson AC
22. Capi V. 25307

ATA Dboument ASQS™ - 1906, Copyright & )10dd, 1989, AYYD and ADBE by The Amuricen Tnstituts of Architeets. All vlghts resarvad.
MARNEING- This AIA' Document LM protectad by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treatiss. Unautherixed reproduckion or distribution of
this ATA® Dooumant, or any portion of it, may result in sevars oivil and criminal penalties, and will ba prosecuted to tha maxisum
sktent possible under tha law. Thiz drafr waa preduced by AIA software at 09:31:27 on 10/13/2004 under Orider Ho, 1000092336_1 whichk

edptres on 1/1A/2005, and is not for resale.
Usnz Hotas: (358005211 3)



§ 5.1.3 Is the attached financial statement for the identical organization named on page one?
Yes

§ 5.1.4 If not, explain the relationship and fipancial responsibility of the organization whose financial
statement is provided (e.g., purent-subsidiary),

§ 5.2 Will the organization whose financial statement is attached zact as guarantor of the contract for construction?
Yes

§ 6. SIGNATURE
§6. Dated at this 15 day of February, 2011

Name of Organization: Danhill Construction Company

v frfod D. WA

Title: President
§6.2

M being duly sworn deposes and says that the information provided herein is true and sufficiently carnplete
50 as not to be misleading. -

o Al

Subscribed and sworn before me this 15  day of Feb 2011
r
Expires: March 28, 2015

A
ile

"2;’) o B 1 ek T T AT I B T e D N T D T e
aF a

5

A

i

3

R R T

Y H d .
R RN R TN e

AIA Dodumaht A3QS®™ - 1986, Copyright ® L9684, 1969, 1970 and 1986 Ly Thy American Inactitute of Avchitecrs, M1 rights ceasivad.
HARNXHG: Thim AIA" Dosumant in protmcted by V.8. Copyright Taw and Intexnstional Tresties. Unauthorized caproduction v diateibution of
£his ALA* Document, or any portion of it, may rasult in savers clvil and criminal panslties, and will be prorgcutad to the mawimum
axtent poanibla undar the law. This dreft was peoducod by AIA software at (9:31127 an L0713/2004 wuder Order No, 1000020363 which
expires ah b ld/o008, amdl 18 not fov resole.

Unar Hotaw: LISH006211 1
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Adgitions and Deletions Report for
AIA” Document A305" - 1986

This Additions and Deletions Report, as defined on page 1 of the associated document, repraduces below all text the author has
ddded.to the standard form AlA document in order to complete it, as well as any text the author may have added to or deleted from
the original AlA text. Added text Is shown underlined. Deleted text is indicated with a horizontal line through the original AlA text.

thé: This Additions and Deletions Report Is provided for information purposes only and Is not incorporated into or constitute any
part of the assoclated AlA document. This Additions and Deletions Report and iis assoclated document were generated
simultaneously by AlA software at 13:28:18 on 03/22/2006.

PAGE 6

_ M—being duly sworn deposes and says that the information provided herein
is true and sufficiently complete 50 as not to be misleading.

Subscribed and sworn befote me this day of 2620

Additions and Deletions Report for AlA Bocument A305™ — 1986. Copyright © 1964, 1969, 1979 and 1986 by The American Institute of Architects. All

rights resarved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and international Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or 1
distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may resuit In severe civil and criminal penalties, and wili be prosecuted to the maximum

extent possible under the law. This document was produced by MA software at 13:28:18 on 03/22/2006 under Order No. 1000201877_1 which explres on
10/11/2008, and is not for resale,

User Notas: (2533789901)



Certification of Document’s Authenticity
AlA® Document D401™ — 2003

I, Charles V. Bucci, hereby certify, to the best of my knowledge, information and belief, that I created the attached
final document simultaneously with its associated Additions and Deletions Report and this certification at 13:28:18
on 03/22/2006 under Order No. 1000201877_1 from AIA Contract Documents software and that in preparing the
attached final document ' made no changes to the original text of AIA® Document A305™ — 1986 - Contractor's
Qualification Statement, as published by the AIA in its software, other than those additions and deletions shown in -
the associated Additions and Deletions Report.

Roteit 1D 1410

(St.gned) E

P(‘egto\e,rd'

(Title)

| 3/3c>jzou

. (Date’d)

AlA Document D401™ - 2003. Copyright @ 1992 and 2003 by The American Institute of Architects. Afl rights reservad. WAFINING' This AIA® Document
Is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treatles. Unauthorized reproduction or distributton of this AIA® Document, or any portlon of it,
may result In severe civil and eriminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced
by AlA software at 13:28:18 on 03/22/2006 under Order No.1000201877_1 which expires en 10/11/2606, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (2533789801)
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Danhill
Construction Co.

P.O. Box 685
Gauley Bridge, WV 25085

office: (304) 632-1600
Fax: {304) 632-1501
Call: (304) 552-528]

Residence: (304) 632-1558
February 15, 2011

Construction Projects in Progress

*This is not a complete list of projects*

WVU MRI Renovation

Owner: West Virginia University
Architect: Omni Associates
Contract Amount. ___$815.760.82

% Complete: _ 85%

Schedule Completion Date: _03/01/2011

USPS Charleston Delivery Unit

Owner: _ United States Postal Service
Architect: Mike Mace

Contract Amount: ___ $811,116.88_

% Complete: __99%
Schedule Completion Date: __03/01/2011 -

Larry Jo Harless Community Center

Owner: City of Gilbert, WV

Architect: Bryson VanNostrand of VanNostrand Architects
Contract Amount: ___$ 1,766.000.00

% Complete: __45%

Schedule Completion Date: _ 06/09/201 1




Danhill

Construction Co.

Rahall Center VA Medical Build-out

P.O. Box 685
Gauley Bridga, WV 25088

Offica: (304} 632-1600
Fax: {304) 632-1501
Call: {304) 552-5261

Residence: (304) 6321358

Owner: Greenbrier Valley Economic Development Corp,
Architect; Robert Hazelwood of Gustafson & Associates

Contract Amount: $953,106.00
% Complete: __90%
Schedule Completion Date: _03/31/2011

WVU Hanger Door Replacement
Owner; West Virginia University

Architect: Miteh Ross of West Virginia University

Contract Amount; ___ $230.000.00
% Complete: _75%
Schedule Completion Date: _03/15/2011




Danbhill
Construction Co.

P.0O. Box 685

Gauley Hridge, WV 25085
Office: {304) 632~-1600
Fax: {304) 632-1501
Residence: (304)632-18%8

February 15, 2011

Construction Projects Completed in the Past 5 Years
_ *This is not a compilete list of all projects*

Camp Dawson WV Army National Guard Rappelling Tower and Building
Owner: WYV Division of Engineering and Facilitiés
Architect: N/A
Contract Amount: ____$947.475.00
Bonding Company: __Colonial Surety Company
Date of Completion: _8/23/2010
% of work by Danbhill Construction: _50 %

Pleasant Hill Elementary School

Owner; Cathoun County Board of Education
Architect: ____ZDS Design/Consulting '
Contract Amount; ___$1.289.631.48

Bonding Company: __ Colonial Surety Company
Date of Completion: _9/15/2010

% of work by Danhill Construction: 80 % _

Mt, Hope Federal Building Restroom Modernization
Owner; General Services Administration
Architect: Paul Ghadiri of HDM Associates
Contract Amount: ____$578.567.00

Bonding Company: __Colonial Surety Company

Date of Completion: _09/25/2010

% of work by Danhill Construction: _50 %




Danhill
Construction Co.

Tri River Transit Authority Office and Maintenance Facility

Owner: State of WV Div. of Public Transil

Architect; Jay Williams of Burgess and Niple

Contract Amount: ___$2.268.361.00
Bonding Company: __Colonial Surety Company

Date of Completion: _10/15/2010
% of work by Danhill Construction: 25 %

WYU CT Scanner
Owner: West Virginia University
Architect: Omni Associates

Contract Amount: ___$745,000.00
Bonding Company: __ Colonial Surety Company

Date of Completion: _08/01/2009
% of work by Danhitl Construction: _50%

Tomlinson Run Swimming Pool Renovations
Owner: WY Division of Natural Resources

Architect: __ Craig Miller
Contract Amount: ___$890,000.00

Bonding Company: _ Colonial Surety Company
Date of Completion: _06/31/2009
% of work by Danhill Construction: _30%

P.O. Box 685

Gauley Bridge, WV 25085
QOffice: {304)632-1600
Fax: {304)632-1501
Resgidence: (304)632-1558



Danhill
Construction Co.

Pruntytown Correctional Center
Owner: WYV Division of Corrections

Architect: Silling Associates

Contract Amount: ___ $1,011,500.00

Bonding Company: __ Colonial Sursty Company
Date of Completion; _04/10/2009

% of work by Danhill Construction: _80%__

Metabolic Screening Laboratory
Owner: Department of Health and Human Resources

Architect: Gregory Nicholson

Contract Amount: ___$98,780.00

Bonding Company: _ Colonial Surety Company
Date of Completion: _09/18/2008

% of work by Danhili Construction: _50%

WV Armory National Guard Locker Room Renovations
Owner: WYV Division of 'Eggi_negring Facilities
Architect:. Jerry Goff

Contract Amount: ___$163,000.00

Bonding Company: __Colonial Surety Company

Date of Completion: _10/30/2008

% of work by Danhill Construction: _50%

P.O. Box 685

Gauley Bridge, WV 25085
Office: {304) 632-1600
Fax: (304)632-1501
Residenca: (304)632-~1558



Danhill
Construction Co.

P.C. Box 68§

Gauley Bridge, WV 25085
Office: {304} 632-1600
Fax: {(304) 632~1501
Residence: (304)632-1558

Chesapeake Community Center
Owner: Town of Chesapeake

Architect: Chapman Technical Group
Contract Amount: ___$350,607.91

Bonding Company: __Colonial Surety Company
Date of Completion: _05/18/2007

% of work by Danhill Construction: _50%

West Virginia University Institute of Technology Printing Renovations
Owner: West Virginia University

Architect: CMA Engineering
Contract Amount: ____$481.000.00

Bonding Company: __Colonial Surety Company
Date of Completion: _05/25/2007
% of work by Danhill Construction: _50%

West Virginia University of Technology Davis Hall Auditorium Renovations
Owner: West Virginia University

Architect: CMA Engineering

Contract Amount: ___$465,000.00

Bonding Company: __Colonial Surety Company

Date of Completion; _01/01/2007

% of work by Danhill Construction: 55%




Danhill
Construction Co.

WVUIT EDC Basement Renovations

Owner; Upper Kanawha Valley EDC
Architect; N-Visions

Contract Amount; __ $275,600.00

Bonding Company: __Colonial Surety Company
Date of Completion: _09/15/2008

% of work by Danhill Construction: _50%

Taeger Post Office

Owner: United States Postal Service
Architect; Mike Mace

Contract Amount: ___$290.000.00
Bonding Company: __Bond Brokers Inc.
Date of Completion: _11/23/2008

% of work by Danhill Construction; _90%

Capitol Basement Doors Replacement
Owner: State of West Virginia

Architect: Bob Kilpatrick
Contract Amount; $145,000.00

Bonding Company: _ Colonial Surety Company
Date of Completion: _05/30/2009
% of work by Danhill Construction: _90%

FP.Q. Box 685

Gauley Bridge, WV 25088
Office: (304)632-1600
Fax: {304)832~1801
Residenca: (304}632-1558



Organizational Chart

Danhiil Construction Company

Robert Dan Hill Chief Exacutive Officer and Project Manager
Adminigtration _

Robert "Dan" Hill Contract Compliance

Jessica VanMster Office Manager and Drug & Alcohol Pragram Manager
Chris Dozier Cost Estimator and Project Manager

Witt Jennings Cost Estimator and Project Manager

Stan Hayes Cost Estimator and Project Manager

Allen Jones Cost Estimator and Project Managgr

Terry Beving _|Project Manager and Superintendent

Mike Slemiaczko Engineering Administrator

Roberta Bird Secretary and Book Keaper

Construction Management

Nathan Johnston TFieid Construction Supervisor
Rodney Wease Sr. Field Construction Supervisor
Safety Director

Mike Siemiaczko

Safety Advisor

Field Safety Compliance Officer

Mike Siemiaczko

Skilled Workers _ _ ,
Robert Dan Hill Transit the layout, Electrician, Plumber, Carpenter
Nathan Johnston Layout Carpenter, Electrician, Plumber

Rodney Weese Sr Layout Carpenter, Concrete Finisher

Chris Doziar ~lLayout Carpenter -~

Donald Sanford Carpenter, Concrete Finisher

Craig Davila _|Laborer, Painter

Dale Legg - |Painter, Laborer

Eric Pridemore Laborer, Equipment Operator. Concrete lesher _
Jorry Tryon |Laborer; Drywall Finisher, Concrete Finisher

Justin Dozier

- liaborer, Material Expeditor, Goncrete Finisher

Donald Hamilton

Laborer, Concrete Finisher

Mid Atlantic Regional Council of Carpenters
{Union West Virginia District

Local 1207

Unlimited carpenters for large projects

West Virginia Laborers Union

Local 4563

Uni_imited-amoun_t of |laborers




Sub-Contractors

AAA Glass  Jeff Atha

Storefront doors and windows and awnings

Brush and spray painting

Premier Painting Bill Cowen
Appalachian Hoealing Dan Actes

Heating, air conditioning and \)entliatlon contractor

Southern WV Paving Company _Dave Fox

Asphalt Paving

GA Covey Engineering Gary Covey

Testing and surveying engineering company

Gianinni Excavating _Steve Gianinni

 |Excavation, backhoe and bull dozar

American Gutlers Van Honaker

Gutters and downspouts

Carpat Outlet  Steve Wolf

Viny! floor covering and carpet

Dravenstott Raofing Gary Dravenstof!

Shingle and roofing

AL Marino Inc. Jay Marino

Piumbing Contractor

City Electric Ronald Short

Elecirical Contractor

Plastic Sales Andy Carey.

Cabinets and Countertops

Rock Branch Mechanical  Allen Jones HVAC

Bell Mechanical TimBell Plumbing Contractor
Plateau Electric Rodney Toney Electrical Contractor
Garage Door Operators Lyle Helmick Specially Doors

Astech Corporation Denver Davis Ashestos Abatement
J & J Drvwall  Shawn Metal Studs and Drywall
Cornerston Interiors Metal Studs and Drywall
Brown Asphalt Paving _John Brown Asphalt Paving.
Ingersoll Rand _Dave Poteran Security Technologies




Danhill Construction Company

PO Box 68_5
Gauley Bridge, WV 25085

License # WV001196
Key Individuals
Name Experience
Robert D. Hill 39 Years in Building Contracting
Nathan Johnston Supervisor 15 Years
Rodney Weese Supervisor 6 Years
Stan Hayes Project Manager & Cost Estimator 30 Years
Chris Dozier Project Manager & Cost Estimator 8 Years
Wit Jennings Project Manager & Cost Estimator 30 Years
Mike Siemiaczko Safety Advisor & Engineering Administrator 30 Years
Terry Bevins Project Manager 30 Years
Allen Jones Project Manager & Cost Estimator 20 Years

Jessica VanMeter Office Manager 5 Years



RESUME

Robert “Dan” Hill  Project Manager Tele: 304-632-1600 Office
Rt. 60 P.O. Box 753 Tele: 304-632-1558 Home

Gauley Bridge, WV 25085 E-mail: rdanhill@hotinail com

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS- Building Construction Manager for 34 Years
Have demonstrated a masters’ level experience in the building trades and teadership.
Have the ability to supervise, direct, and coordinate the work of several employees and
sub-contractors,

Have the ability to develop plans and spec’s for repairs, alterations, and additions to the
physical plant.

Have the knowledge of occupational hazards and necessary safety precautions in physical
plant operation, maintenance, and repair work.

AREAS OF EXPERIENCE AND ACADEMIC PREPARATION

Windows XP Project Management Staff Supervision
Troubleshooting Computer Assisted Drafting CPR Training
Commercial Drivers Lic.  Excel, Quick Books First Aid Training
Master Electrician Lic. Xactware Estimating Safety Training Supervisor
Pilot Training Real Estate Saiesman PC Computer

© Industrial Arts Degree Drafting Degree School Admin. Degree
Teacher Certification Marine Corps Leadership Tr.  Business Accounting
EDUCATION

M.A.  Master of Arts Sch_o_ol A_diﬁinistréti'on WVU, COGS Charleston, WV
M.A. Master of Arts Technology Education LA, WVU, Morgantown, WV

B.S.  Bacholor of Science Industrial Arts WVIT, Montgomery, WV
Architectural Drafting and Wood Technology '
Computer Assisted Drafting Fayette County Vocational School
Real Estate Salesman License Fayette County Vocational School
WORK HISTORY L _ _
Employer Job Duties Yeéars Salary
Danhilf Construction Co.  Project Manger and CEQ 1984-2010 $40,000
D.H. Land and Manage. Owner of Real Estate 1975-2004 $20,000
WYV Institute of Technology College Instructor 1978-1981 $18,000
Hills Building Building Trades 1975-1984 $18,000
United States Marine Corps Aviation Tech 1968-1972 $ 6,000
REFERENCES .
Name Organization Address
Terry Bowe State Farm Insurance  401-58" Street, Charleston, WV.25304

Guy Dooley United Bank 4" Ave., Montgomery, WV 25136



Resume

Christopher Dozier

DOB: 09/1973

Education:
Gauley Bridge High School Gauley Bridge, WV
High School Graduate
National Education Center WV
1 year computer repair course
Anthony Center Nealo, WV
6 month course in blueprinting and drafting
Department of Labor
'OSHA Training Course

Work Experience: -
Danhill Construction Company Glen Ferris, WV

Cost estimator/Safety Director

Parison Lumber Company WV
Sawyer

Cranberry Lumber Company WV
Machine Operator

Gilbert PLC WV
Machine Operator

Cranberry Lumber Company WV
Lumber Stacker/Machine Operator

Pettry's Grocery Belva, WV
Sales Assistant

Flswick Sawmill Bell Creek, WV
Lumber Stacker

Family:

Married with 3 children

Hobbies:
Hunting and Fishing

1991

2002-present

2001-2002
1999-2001
1997-1999
1995-1997
1993-1995

1991-1993



Jessica VanMeter
9626 Rich Creek Road, Jodie, WV 26690

(304) 6325008

Jessica_rae_2006@yahoo.com

Skills

Experience

Education

References

+ Excellerit Organizational Skills « Telephone Answering, 4-Line System
+ Strong Customer Relations Skills » Word Processing and Typing

« Computer Proficiency + Insurance Documentation
« Data Entry « Filing

+ Accounts Payable » Accounts Receivable

. Employee Payroll + Unjon Compliance

« Drugand Alcohol Compliance « Security Screening Compliance
. Computer: Microsoft Word, Microsoft Excel, QuickBooks Pro, Tax Sofiware.

Office Manager 2004 1o Present
Danhill Construction Company, PO Box 685, Gauley Bridge, WV 25085

Perform word processing, typing and bookkeeping, Use QuickBooks on
a daily basis. Answer the telephone and represent the company in a
professional and businesslike manner. Assist in putting together bid
packages. Make sure the company is in compliance with the Division of
Labor, various labor Unions and OSHA. I make sure each employee is
drug tested and has security screenings completed. I analyze all incoming
accounts payable and receivable. Create contracts for projects and sub-
contractors. Office supply orders, Setup new computers in our office.
Design company business cards. Complete new hire packers, I am the
health insurance administrator, Complete State and Federal 1ax reports
on a monthly and quarterly basis, File monthly union reports. Complete
Certified Payroll Reports. Compliance with Small Business contractors.
USPS quarcerly compliance reports. I am also a Notary and I notarize
documents on a daily basis,

Cashier 2002 - 2004
ESB Inc., No longer in business

Warked in different locations, the company owned 5 stores and I worked

at 4 of the 5 locations.

Qperated a cash register, stocked shelves and coolers, sold Lottery,

cleaned, customer service and answered phones.

Business Management 2009 - Present
Bridgemont Community and Technical College, Montgomery, WV

Diploma 2003
Ganley Bridge High School, Gauley Bridge, WV

Burnished on request.



Resume

Nathan Johnston
Education:
Clay Co High School Gauley Bridge, WV 1981
High School Graduate
Electrical License Schooling WV 2001

Work Experience:
Danhill Construction Company Glen Ferris, WV 1986-present

Field Superintendent and carpenter
Read prints and layout building and construction projects
Field surveyed with Builders transit and level
Operate backhoe, dozer, and man and material lifts
Layout and install form work and pour concrete
Layout electrical and install electrical systems
Instail finish and rough carpentry and lay blocks, brick and stone
Licensed Master Plumber
Licensed Med Gas Installer

* & & & & & o

Nu-Tech Housing Smither, WV 1984-1986
Carpentry and block layer

Block layer and carpenter on multi-story apartment complexes

» Pour concrete footing and laid blocks

Read prints and layout rough carpentry for apartment building

Operate backhoe, dozer and materials lift

Joe N. Guy, Co, Atlanta, GA 1985-1985
Block layer
¢ Block layer on shopping mall Fayette square, Qak Hill WV

Self Employed WV 1981-1983
General Labor and block layer

Hobbies: Hunting, Fishing and camping with family

Family: Married with 2 children



Allen K. Jones
PO Box 33
Procious, WV 25164

OBJECTIVE: Looking for a positon as a Estimator/Project Manager...utilizing skills acquired
By past employment and experiences, as well as intangibles. Have a strong
Desire to be part of a growing company, to help Iin decision making, to enhance
The business and it’s productivity. Looking for long term employment with the

Opportunity to advance.

TRAINING: 1993 Catawba Valley Community College
Heating and Air Conditioning and Refrigeration Course

Years of on —the —job experlence in the construction industry

EDUCATION:  1975-1977 West Virginia University

I studied business and accounting, left school to go into construction

No degree

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY
Danhill COnstr_uctlon Company 2010-Present
Gauley Bridge, WV

Title-Estimator/Project Manager

Rock Branch Mechanical 2004-2010
Poca, WV

Title-Estimator/Project Manager




Beli Mechanical 2003-2004
Dunbar, WV

Title-Estimator/Project Manager

Wm. C. Reynolds, Inc. 1999-2003
Hickory, NC

Title-Estimator/Project Manager

PERSONAL INFORMATION
54 years old, settled, homeowner,good health, desires to enhance mine and
My family’s future with the right employer,strong desire to excel, hard
Worker,dependable and reliable, willing to get additional training and

Education



OBJECTIVE

FUNCTIONAL
SUMMARY

EXPERIENCE

MICHAEL SIEMIACZXO JR,

39 Riverview Drive PO Box 278, Charlton Heights, WV 25040
304-779-2555

pollockinwv@hotmail.com

A key managing position that offers a challenging opportunity to utilize my abilities
to manage, motivate, and direct people to improve the overall quality of the company

« More than 33 years experience in the electrical utility industry working with sub critical
boilers, auxiliary equipment replacement and overhaul. Possession of excellent
motivation skills that enable employees to resolve problenis and meet challenges.
Experienced in working with outside contractors to complete projects safely, within
budget and schedule. 1984-1999 experience was spent in Management of a 400 MW, Sub
critical, Fossil-Fueled electric generation plant.

Danhill Construction Company, PO Box 685
Gauley Bridge, WV 25085

Safety advisor / engineering Administrator

¢ Developed the Environmental Safety and
Health Manual

¢ Maintain all OSHA records and compliance
forms

» Investigate and reply to any OSHA complaints

+ Conduct scheduled and unscheduled job site
safety inspections

¢ Conduct accident investigations and prepare
reports | '

+ Conduct main office safety meetings

» Order safety supplies

¢ Maintain history files for employee
examinations for respirator propection,

¢ Conduct cost estimating and prepare bids

2009 - present

Western Greenbrier Co Generation, LLC, Rainelle, WV 2004 - 2007



EDUCATION

SUMMARY OF
QUALIFICATIONS

Vice-President of Operations; (2004 -2007)

+ Development of an operations and Maintenance contract.

« Man Power requirements, including Job Classifications, Job Descriptions, and Job
Requirements,

« For a 100 MW Pressurized Fluid Bed Boiler with a single pass Turbine.

» Researched and defined a 20 year supply of waste coal sites located within a 35 mile
radius of proposed plant site.

« Explored most feasible routing of an 18 mile power transmission line to the National
Blectrical Grid System,

» Assisted with locating Reliable Cooling Water and Condensate Requirements for the
proposed facility

» Project is in Phase [ of a four phase approval Process with the US Department of Energy
(USDOE) Clean Coal Power Initiative (CCPI) program.

American Electric Power
(1970 -1999)
Kanawha River Plant, Glasgow, WV

1993-1999 Plant Manager

1984-1993 Assistant Plant Manager
1982-1984 Maintenance Superintendent
1972-1982 Maintenance Supervisor
1970-1972 Performance Engineer
General Electric (1969-1970)

« Manufacturing
» Manufacturing Trainee

Virginia Tech University, VA 1997-1998
Advisor at AEP Leadership

In.Changing Times Training

AEP Management Training Program 1984

WYV Institute of Technology, Montgomery, WV 1963-1969

BS Mechanical Engineering

» Lead Plant re-organizational efforts through two downsizings, reduced manpower from
137 to 94 and structured a third organization of 79 employees to be implemented by 2003
changing from a traditional organization to a team-based organization.

« Reduced plant OSHA documented injuries from 22 to 3 over a six~year period by
implementing employee involvement process.

« Implemented cost awareness process that resulted in:

- Increasing the plant capacity factor from 30% to 74% over the six-year period as
plant manager

« Maintained a plant generation availability factor above 90% over the last four-
year period as plant manger.



. Kept the Effective Forced Outage Rate below 2% the last five-years as plant
manger.

« Operated the plant at or below budget during the last five-years as plant
manager.

» Lead the efforts to maintain a marketable by-product of coal (Flyash} after conversion to
Lo Nox Burners by reducing the unburned carbon from 3% to 1.2%

» Lead Engineer and Plant Coordinator for plant boiler overhaul projects involved more
than 300,000 man-hours, lasting up to 28 weeks and involving demolition, mechanical,
asbestos, and insulating contractors. The cost of these projects ranged from 15 to 42
million dollars and was completed within budget.

Professional
Memberships

» American Society of Mechanical Engineering

» Charter member and continue to serve on the Industry Advisory Board for WV
University Institute of Technology.

« Prior member Board Directors Upper Kanawha Valley Economic Development
Committee

« Prior Grand Knight (President) of Knights Columbus, Council 3232

» Church Parish and Firance Council (1986-present)

« Eucharistic Minister at SA/IC Catholic Church (1992-present)

« Unincorporated Town Committee for advancement and improvement of the town

Awards

« Olympic Torchbearer for the XIX Winter Olympic Games
Carried the torch 18, December 2001 on the Kanawha Boulevard Charleston, WV



Bernard S. (Stan) Hayes

155 Cove Drive
Oak Hill, WV 25901
Phone: 304-465-3123

Education

Fayetteville High School ~ Graduated 1970

Fayetteville, WV

Northern Virginia Community College 1974-1975 Four Semesters

Civil Engineering and Blueprint Reading

Marshall University Community College  1980-1981 Three Semesters
General Business Curriculum:
Finance, Purchasing, Advertising, Personnel Management and Economics

Fayette County Vo-Tech Center 1979
80 Hour Mine Safety Course

MESA 1980
Beckley, WV
Emergency Medical Technician Training

Wayne County Vo-Tech Center 1984
Drafting

Military Service |
U.S. Army January 19, 1971 ~ May 30, 1972

Combat Engineer (Nine Months)
Clerk ~ Typist (Six Months)
Honorable Discharge

Work Experience

Plumbing Companies . 1972-1976  Plumber Helper

Duties: Learning basic plumbing and construction skills such as installing piping and fixtures
White Oak Construction 1976-1977  Plumbing Foreman

Qak Hill, WV

Duties: Renovating old hotel into apartment complex. Revising existing pipe and fixtures also
install new pipe and fixtures.

Hayes Plumbing 1978-1980  Plumbing Contractor
Qak Hill, WV
Duties: Installation of Plumbing in new homes for a state housing project in Beckley, WV



Plumbing Plus Center 1980-1983  Plumbing Advisor and Counter Sales
Huntington, WV
Duties: Retail Sales of Plumbing and heating material and advise of proper installation

Beckiey Building Services Inc. 1984-1986  Project Manager (Training “Veteran™)
Beckley, WV

Duties: Learn all phases of construction such as project managing, estimating, contract
negotiating, and personnel management,

Dantiill Construction Company 1986-1988  Project Manager/Cost Estimator

Alloy, WV

Duties: Read blueprints and specifications for cost estimating. Negotiate subcontracts to meet
project budget. Oversee projects, Coordinate materials and labor and submit competitive bids,
Correspond with owners, federal, state and private on specifications and requirements of
projects.

Lowe’'s 1989-1990  Retail Sales

Beckley, WV

Duties: Sales of Construction Materials

Beckley Mechanical Inc. 1990-1997  Project Manager/Chief Estimator
Beckley, WV

Duties: Scheduling men (25 Plus) to different projects as required. Troubleshooting and inspect
projects. Material submittals and project closeouts. Value engineering of projects, negotiate
contracts and attended job meetings. Read blueprints and specifications for the purpose of cost
estimating. Coordination of all project phases.

Note: 1 also have additional basic experience in computers, masonry, carpentry, fencing,
electrical, landscaping, and roofing.

Vest Heating and Plumbing 1998-2002  Cost Estimator/Project Manager
Beckley, WV
Danhill Construction Company 2003-Present Project Manager

Glen Ferris, WV



Terry Bevins

PO Box 41
Lizemores, WV 25125
Phone: 304-626-0323

Work History

1980 - 2005 Self Employed General Construction Company Tee’s Construction out of
Lizemores, WV

2005 - 2006 Structures Inc. out of Huntington WV
2006 — 2009 VIC out of Fayetteville WV

2009 - Present Danhilt Construction out of Glen Ferris, WV

Experience

I have 30 Years construction experience in various categories such as: general building
construction, high pressure gas line, renovations, road slides and residential housing construction
as well as cominercial construction.

1 have 25 years of superintendent experience. With being an owner operator of a construction
company | have a wide array skills and experience.

Certifications

Man lift operating cards
OSHA 10 hour card

First aid OSHA approved card
General Contracting License



*

" WILLIAM WITT JENNINGS
759 Summersvilie Lake Road
Mount Nebo, WV 26679
home phone: 304-872-4114
cell; 304-619-3628
E-mail; witil11{@earthlink.net

07/31/2009
OBIJECTIVE
Commercial, Residential, Industriat; Estimator, Project Manager, Superintendent,

My pride is derived from my ability to control pr%|ects from their inception to turning the key and personally
understanding and communicating every intermediate phase. Now I aspire to join an employer that will utilize my
years of experience and abilities. One where a progressive work environment will drive me to continue in a posittve
direction of constant learning.

MAJOR ACCOMPLISHMENTS

My achievements have ranged from Erojec;ts such as restoring the bell tower of the historic Clark County courthouse
in Winchester, Ky. to designing and building the main complex for the Clark County Association of Handicapped
Citizens. | have been charged with the quality of products manufactured and shipped to the largest projects in Europe
and the U.S.A. simultancously and the safety of employees both at home and at these projects.

Clerk of the Works; inspecting and representing the owners throughout the construction of the 35,000 sq. ft. Upper
Kanawha Valley Technology Community, Montgomery, W. Va.

Safety Officer and trainer for a 120 plus, employee, precast concrete manufacturing corporation.

Hughes Ave. Apts. design and construct (27 unit apt. complex-Winchester, Ky.)

Clark County Ky. Historic Society- Colonel Clark house (restoration and stabilization. )

Bristol Place Subdivision (Residential development Winchester, K'Y.) many high end single family homes.
Pendieton Woods, design and construct (multi unit condominium complex, Winchester, Ky.)

WORK HISTORY

DanHill Construction Company, Project Manager/Estimator, 02/10/2007 through present. Commercial projects,
institutional. Health care.

. WVUIT Tech Center chiller replacement entargement project, Montgomery, WV, $256,000.00

2. gru{t)l .;oswor(l) (0,‘8rrection Center, 750 KW standby generator installation w/site work, Grafton, WV,
1,011,500,

3 \SHIXU lggz:)lgh Science Center, Pet/CT scanner installation & renovation project, Morgantown, WV,
5,000.

Nichols Construction Company Inc., Project Manager/Estimator, 06/10/2003 through 11/10/2006. Commercial
projects , institutional and health care projects to 6 million.

i. Robert Byrd Osteopathic Clinic, 26,000 sq. fi. additions, Lewisburg, WV, $5,350,000.00
2. Greenbrier Sporting Club, 2 new buildings at the golf course, White Sulphur Spring,WV, $350,000.00

3. Fayetteville High School, Gymnasium Expansion, 4000 sq. ft addition and new sports floor & entrance foyer,
Fayetteville, WV, $1,230,000.00



LY

4, Senior Center, Raleigh County Commission on Aging, 20,000 sq. ft. new construction, Beckley, WV
$2,220,000.00 1 o

5. Greenbrier Valley Economic Development Corp. 15,000 sq. ft. office construction, Lewisburg, WV,
$1,200,000.00

Clerk of the Works, Upper Kanawha Valley Economic Development Corp., Montgomery, W.Va.(03/11/02 through
04/07/2003). My duties here include monitoring the construction pro%ress of the Upper Kanawha Valley Technology
Community, 8 new EDA funded 35,000 sq. ft. office building currently under construction in Montgomery, W.Va. |
serve primarily as a construction inspector and communicator to assure to the owners that the construction methods,
practices, and materials strictly adhere to the architectural drawings, specifications and project manuals.

Plumb Square Bldg, Co., Winchester, Ky : Jennings Construction Management Inc, Mount Nebo, WV; owner,
(01/76 -present). We have been a small desnﬁn build company, primarily involved with residential and commercial
projects ranging in price from $80,000.00 to 34 million. My duties with projects normally include owner architect
communications, CAD design, estimations( Microsoft Works spread sheet and word),bid scheduling (Mae project,
Micresoft project, Primavera Suretrack), contract negotiation, permitting review process including zoning and
municipality compliance, site surveys(lot, utility, bldg, Iayo_ulssx?l manage projects to completion using either m
own, employees, and or a large base of trusted subcontractors. Often our ﬁan'!l crews were sought by other builders
for their extreme attention to quality. At any given time I would have 3 to 6 projects in various stages of completion,

Bluegrass Art Cast, Winchester Ky. finished product inspector & safety officer (01/92 -08/95)

BAC- a leading manufacturer of architectural precast concrete,

My duties included the inspection of every piece for conformity to the planned specifications

I also led the repair crews as they prepared the proper mixes to match color specs. or repaired or replaced missing or
misplaced bearing hardware. I also received training here in ACI concrete testing methods.

As safety officer | wrote and maintained the company's safety program. [ kept their policies current and held

mandatory bi-weekly safety meetings as well as training and orientation sessions to remain in compliance with current
OSHA safety standards. My responsibility was the safety of over 120 employees in both shop and storage yard
settings in a heavy industrial environment

Hughes Ave. Apts., Winchester Ky. Owner, manager, maintenance (08/87 -present)
[ designed and constructed these 27 residential rental units in 1987, and owned
and operated them through Jan. 2001,

Irelands Restaurants International, Nashvitle, Tn. : maintenance supervisor (06/76 -11/79)

oversaw and performed the day to day maintenance of the 3 locations in Nashville and traveled to supervise
construction projects in their other 18 locations from ilinois to Florida.

EDUCATION

completed in Quickbooks-Pro Harrisburg Pa (1999)
3 day study seminar covering all of the aspects of Quickbooks-pro. An accounting and business organization

computer program

completed Leadership Winchester. Winchester, KY (1994) 1 year course held in 1 day/monith sessions that familiarize
you with the complete operations of city, county, and state governments. Also

covered are all the items that make up the complete infrastructure of a community or township.

drafting and agriculture, from University of Ky., Lexington K'Y (1974)
| year of study in architectural drafting and beef cattle production

accounting, economics and ceramic arts, from W. Va. Institute of Technology, Montgomery, W.VA. (1973)
1 year of study in accounting, economics and ceramic arts

liberal arts and agriculture, from New York University of Technology and Agriculture, Alfred, N.Y. (1972)
| year of study in liberal arts and dairy cattle production

SKILLS

completely computer literate and communicative in office, industrial shop, construction, and manufacturing settings;



CONTRACTOR QUALIFICATION SYATEMENT
——— e

Danhill Construction Company

Tab §

Contractor's interim Financial Data
Forthe _12 month period ending Dec, 31 |, 2010

passiFal,

Total Assets | 32 534, 321

_ASSETS LIABILITIEB BILITIES & NET WORTH
Current Assets _Current Liablilties
____Cash | 3601,159 Notes Payable [$174,146
Accounts Receivable | $1,845,933 Accounts Payable [$624,471.,78
Contracts (Completed) Accrued Expenses |$12, 125
Contracts (In Progress) Billings In Excesgo of
at
Other Recelvables Deferred Taxes [$159,737
Less; Resarva For Other Current Liabilities
Uncol. N £38,150
Notes Recaivable | ‘otal Current Liabllitles [$7, 008,629 '
Costs In Excess Of Long Term Llabilities
Billing -
Inventories | $20,850 Notes Payable 1$75,015
Marketable Securities __Deferred Taxes {$15,877
“Prepaid Exper Expenses QOther. Lfl' iabilties [$18,187
Other Current As Total L fitles |$109,079
Total Current Assets $2,867,942 Net-Worth
' Fixed Assets Capital Stock $85,500
___Land _Additional Pald-in
__Buildings | $198,149 Retained Eamings [$520, 287
_ Equipment | $220, 150 Treasury Stock
Furnfture & Fixtures [ $23, 1 80 . Other Adjustments
Less: Accum. Deprec. | $(375,100) otal Net Worth 18810, 026
__Other Fixed Assets | _ — —— .
Total Fixed Assets | $66,379 Total Liab+ Net Warth [$2, 534, 321
- Otgar':\saots = .d . .
~Life insurance (Cash ame
\(Ialue) _ Revenues+income |$11,854, 449
Long Term Invesiments Cost Of Rexéea?nu:: $10,643,623
“Oither Assets — Gross Income 31,210,826
General & Admin, '
' Expen’ae_ $711, ul
L Net income | $499, 715
Total Other Assets

PLACE INFORMATION UNDER TAB 056

Page 14
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John Empson

Aceounting Corporation
22 Capitol Street
Charleston, West Virginia 25301

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT'S REPORT

Robert D Hill
Danhill Construction Company, Inc.
Gauley Bridge, West Virginia

We have reviewed the accompanying balance shect of Danhill Censtruction Company,
Inc, as of December 31, 2010, and the related statements of revenues and expenses, cash
flows and retained earnings for the year then ended.

A review includes primarily applying analytical procedures applied to management’s
financial data and making inquities of Organization management. A review iy
substantially less in scope than an audit; the objective of which is the expression of an
opinion regarding the financial statements taken as a whole. Accordingly, we do not
express such an opinion,

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in aceotdance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
State of America and for designing, implementing, and maintaining internal control
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements.

Our responsibility s to conduct the review in accordance with Statements on Accounting
and Review Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
Those standards require us 1o perform procedures to obtain limited assurance that there
gre no material modifications that should be made to the financial statements. We
believe that the results of our procedures provide a reasonable basis for our report.

Based on our reviews, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be
made to the accompanying financial statements in order for them to be in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States. The information included
in the accompauying Schedule is presenied only for purposes of additional analysis and
has been subjected to the inquiry and analytical procedures applied in the review of the
basic financial statements, and we are not aware of any material modifications that should
be made {hereto,

arch 30, 2011



DANHILL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY iNC.
BALANCE SHEET '
DECEMBER 31, 2010

ASSETS
Current Asssts
Cash In Banks
Contracts Receivable {Net)
Costs in Exceas of Billings
Inventory
Retainage Receivable
Total Current Assets
Fixed Assets
Eqguipment
Furniture & Fixtures
l.easehold Improvements
Vehicles
Trallers
Accumulated Depreciation
Total Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Billings in Excess of Costs
Inecome and Franchise Taxes Payable
United Bank Vehicle Loan
Line of Credit - Huntington Banks
Payroll Liabitities
Total Current Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities
Line of Credit - BB& T
Note Payable - Stockholder
Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
Common Stock
Retained Earnings
Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

8ee accompanying notes and accountant's report.

4

$381,972
$1,611,996
S0
$21,215
$325,948
$2,241,129

$118,322
$7,124
$28,050
$237,497
$90,316

($423,235)

$68,074

$2,298,203

$1,201,132
50
$201.824
$2,104
$75,000
546,618
$1,526,668

$98,667
$1.,000
$09,667

$1,626,335

$85,500
$687,368

$672,868



DANHILL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY INC.
STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES
AND STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

Revenues

Contract Revenues Earned $11,142,413

Cost of Revenues Earned $10,218,032

Gross Profit $924, 381
Expenses

General and Administrative Expenses $421,883
income Before Income Taxes $502 498
income Taxes $199,039
Net After-Tax !ncome $303.459
Retained Earnings - December 31, 2009 $434,787
Dividends Pald to Robert Hill 160.878
Ratained Earnings - December 31, 2010 $587.368

8ee accompanying notes and accountant's report.
5



DANHILL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY INC.
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
' Net Income $303,459
Adjustments to reconclle Net Income
to net cash provided by operations:
Accounts Recelvable (Net) {$835,556)
Costs in Excess of Billings $41,315
Inventory $6,285
Accounts Payable $690,900
Payroll Liabilities $11.662
Income Taxes Payable $59,745
Retainage Receivable ($182.526)
Net cash Used by Operating Activities $95,284
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase Vehicles and Equipment ($58,394)
Accumulated Depraciation $72,335
Net cash Provided by Investing Activities $13,941
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Notes Payable and Receivable - Stockhatder $17,988
Huntington Nationai Bank Line of Credit ($100,000)
Note PayableBB& T $23,679
Notes Payable to City National Bank ($17,592)
Note Payable to United National Bank {$5,818)
Dividends Paid to Robert Hill {$150,878)
Net cash used by Financing Activities {$232,621)
Net cash increase {decrease) for period {$123,398)
Gash at beginning of peried $506,368

Cash at end of period

Interest Expense for 2010 was §14,080.
income Tax Expense for 2010 was $119,039.

See accompanying notes and accountant's report.

6

$381,972



DANHILL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2010

NOTE 1 -~ SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Organization — Danhill Construction Company Ine. (the Company} is a West Virginia corporation,

Natare of Operations -~ The Company is a general contracting company.  Its revenues are primarily
generated by construction contracts with the State of West Virginiu and other governmenial agencies.

Basis of Accounting — The accounts of the Company are maintained on the percentage-completion acerual
basis. Under that basis, support and revenues ave recognized when camned or due, and expenses are
recognized when incwred, Under this method individual projeces gve analyzed for their revenunes and
cxpenses to determine earnings.

Cash and Equivalents — For purposes of the statement of cash {lows, cash represents demand deposit
accounts at local banks.

Accounts Receivable and Bad Debt Expense — Management helieves smounts identified as accounts
receivable ave collectible. These ampwits are balances due the Company upon completion of construction
contracts,  As such. no allowance for bad debts has been accrued, nor does management believe it
necessary,

Advertising Expense — All advertising expenditares are expensed in the period incnsred.

Income Taxes - The Company is a “C" corporation and. when applicable, income taxes are accrued at the
approptiate rare, For 2010 the Company acerued $199.039 of income ax liability.

Accounting Estimates - The preparation of financtal statements requires management to make estiniates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and Habilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period.  Actual results could
differ from those estimaies.

Concentration of Risk — The Company is dependant on maintaining its contractors license with the State
of West Virginia. The Company is also dependant on maintaining a good working relationship with the
State of West Viyginia and the other govermmental agencies it performs work for.

Vacation and Sick Leave — The Company has no policy for compensating employees for cither sick leave
or vacation time,

NOTLE 2 - LEASE OBLIGATIONS AND RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

‘The Company lenses office and storage space from Robert D Hili, the sofe owner and shareholder of the
Company, for $2,000 per month, These terms are similar to what the Company could rent in an arm’s
length transaction,

NOTE 3 - INVENTORY

Inventory consists of construction materials and supplies. Jt's value is stated at cost.

7



DANHILY, CONSTRUCTION COMPANY INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 20610

NOTE 4 — PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Praperty and equipment ave stated at cost. Depreciation is caleulated aceording to the income tax basis
using the straight-line method or the doubte declining method depending upen the estimased useful life of
the assets from 5 to 39 years. For the year ended December 2010 depreciation totaled $72,335.

NOTE 5 - LINES OF CREDIT

The Company has a tine of credit with Huntington National Bank for $175.000. On December 31, 2010 the
outstanding balance was $75,000. The note was originated July 17, 2008 and bears imterest at 1.25% over
MNew York prime (the current rate is 3.5%). The note was renewed on July {7. 2010 and is secured by the
general assets of the Company.

the Company has a second line of credit with BB&T for $150,000. On December 3¢, .’H)IOIthe

outstanding balance was $98,667. The note was originated March 8. 2004 and bears inferest at 2% over
BB&T prime. This note is secured by real ¢state owned by Robert and Rebecca Hill.

NOTE 6 - COMMON STOCK

The Company has 20,000 shares of common stock, par value $5, authorized and 17.100 shares outstanding,

NOTE 7 - CONCENTRATIONS

The Company is dependant on the local fabor force for employees and uses the work of several labor
unions for certain jobs. The Company has maintained good relationships with the wions and the
community miid feels the labor supply to be adequate,

NOTE 8- LOAN FROM AND TQ STOCKHOLDER

On December 31, 2010 the Company owed Robert B Hili $1,000. As consideration for this note, the
Company makes interest payments to City National Bank on a2 personal note that Mr. Hill owes City
MNational.

NOTE 9 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
Management has evalvated subsequent events through March 30, 2011, the date on which the financial

statentents were available to be issucd. Management deemed there were no material subsequent events for
disclosure



DANHILL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY INC.
NOTES TO FINANCYAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2610

NOTE 4~ PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation is calculated according to the income tax basis
using the straight-fine method or the double declining method depending upon the estimated usefui tife of
the assets from 5 to 39 yews. For the year ended December 2010 depreciation totaled $72,335.

NOTE 5~ LINES OF CREDIT

The Company has a line of eredit with Huntington National Bank for $175,000. On December 31, 3010 the
outstanding balance was $75,000. The note was originated July 17, 2008 and bears interest at 1.25% over
New York prime (the current rate is 3.5%). The note was renewed on July 17. 2010 and is secured by the
general assets of the Company:,

The Company has a second line of credit with BB&T for §150,000. On December 3 2010 the
ontstanding balance was $98,667. The note was origintted March 8. 2004 and bears interest at 2% over
BB&T prime. This note is secured by real estate owned by Robert and Rebecca Hill,

NOTE 6 - COMMON STOCK

The Company has 20,000 shares of commeon stock, par value $5, authorized and [7.100 shares outstanding,

MNOTE 7 - CONCENTRATIONS

The Company is dependant on the local labor force for employees and uses the work of several labor
unions for certain jobs. The Company has maintained good refalionships with the anions and the
community and feels the labor supply to be adequate.

NOTE 8 — LOAN FROM AND TO STOCKHOLDER

On December 31. 2010 the Company owed Robert I3 Hill $1,000. As consideration for this note, the
Company makes interest pavments to City National Bank on a personal note that Mr. Hill owes City
National.

NOTE 9 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
Muinagement has evaluated subsequent events through March 30, 2011, the date on which the financial

statements were available to be issucd. Management deemed there were no material subsequent events for
disclosure
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DANHILL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY INC,
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENES
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

EXPENSES
Auto and Truck Expense
Bank Service Charges
Blueprints
Business Franchise Tax
Depreciation Expense
Donations
Drug Testing Fees
Gas and Oil
nsurance
Interest Expense
License and Permits
Maintenance & Repairs
Miscellaneous
Office Supplies
Payroll - Administrative
Payroll Taxes - Administrative
Postage and Delivery
Professional Fees
Reimbursed Expenses
Rent
Taxes-B&O
Taxes - Property
Utilities

10

$20,400
$608
$2,0M1
$2,448
7,233
$1,400
51,737
$28,517
$57 464
$2,812
$2,514
§7,538
$6,505
$16,269
$178,500
$19,635
$312
$12,968
59,243
$11,409
534
$8,780
$25.558

$421,883



BID

BF#1
Proposal of Dcm\\ \ C;DY\SW‘ uC J('l on Qona Dctnw hereinafer called
Bidder, organized and existing under the laws of the State of N es"é N rgu alteN doing business
as e Cor <DO rationm *. To the West Virginia

Division of Public 'I‘ransnt, hereinafier calied OWNER.

In compliance with you Advertisement for Bids, Bidder hereby propused to perform all work for the new
construction of a Administrative Office and Bus Maintenance Facility in Grantsville, Calhoun County,
West Virginia in strict accordance with the Contract Documents, within the time and at the prices stated
herein,

By submission of this Bid, each Bidder certifies, and in the case of a joint Bid, each party hereto certifies
as to his own organization, that this Bid has been arrived at independently, without consuitation, -
communication, or agreement as to ady matter relating to this Bid with any other Bidder or with any

competitor.

Bidder hereby agrees to commence work under this Contract on or before a date to be specified in the
Notice to Proceed and to obtain substantial completion and final completion for the Project as called for
in these Confract Documents.

NOTE: Bids include all applicable taxes, permits, and fees.

* Insert “a corporation,” “a partnership,” or “an individual” as applicable.

BASEBID: Yo W\\u_\eu QQE \":\-uuDQﬁD ?\?\‘1 \aopsawo
o b

(Amount to be shown in both words and numbers) $ 2 AS0 . OO
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BF#2

GENERAL CONTRACTOR

GENERAL WORK  This price to include all work shown and noted in the Contract Documents. The
General Coniractor shall be responsible for the coordination, scheduling, and
normal administrative activities of the project,

In the event of a difference between the written amount and the number amonnt, the written amount shall

prevail.

The Bidder understands that to the extent allowed by applicable Codes, the Owner reserves the right to |
waive any informality or irregularity in any Bid or Bids and to reject any or all Bids in whole or in part; to
reject a Bid not accompanied by the required bid security or by other data required by the Bidding
Documents; fo reject any condition of the Bid by the Bidder that is in any way incongistent with the
requirements, terms, and conditions of the Bidding Documents; or to reject a Bid that is in any way

incomplete or irregular.

The Bidder, if successful and awarded a Contract, agrees that the work is to be substantially complete 365
- days after Notice To Proceed is issued or 15 days after the encumbrance date of the Purchase Order if
Natice to Proceed has not been received. The Bidder agrees to achieve Final Completion within 60
consecutive calendar days after the substantial completion. Liquidated damages shal be assessed at a rate
of $200 per day if substantial completion is not obtained within 365 calendar days of the Contractor’s
proceed date and liguidated damages shall be assessed at $100 per day if final completion is not achieved
within 60 calendar days of substantial completion.



BID FORM #
BFS

CONTRACTORS LICENSE

WEST VIRGINIA STATE CODE 21-11-2 REQUIRES THAT ALL PERSONS DESIRING
TO PERFOM CONTRACTING WORK IN THIS STATE MUST BE LICENSED. THE
WEST VIRGINIA CONTRACTORS LICENSING BOARD IS EMPOWERED TO iSSUE
THE CONTRACTORS LICENSE. APPLICATIONS FOR A CONTRACTORS LICENSE
MAY BE MADE BY CONTRACTING THE WEST VIRGINIA DIVISION OF LABOR,
CAPITOL COMPLEX, BUILING 3, ROOM 318, CHARLESTON, WV 25305,
TELEPHONE: {304) 558-7890.

WEST VIRGINIA STATE CODE 21-11-11 REQUIRES ANY PROSPECTIVE BIDDER
TO INCLUDE THE CONTRACTOR'S LICENSE NUMBER ON THEIR BID.

BIDDER TO COMPLETE AND SUBMIT WITH BID: %9 MOD /M
contractors Name:__ Denhi\\ Conddeockion (Corn pany
CONTRACTOR’S LICENSE NO: ____ LOUND WG b

THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER WILL BE REQUIRED TO FURNISH A COPY OF THEIR

CONTRACTORS LICENSE PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF A PURCHASE
ORDER!GON_TRACT.

43
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REQUIRED BID FORMS

The following certifications must be properly completed and furnished by the
OFFERER as part of the bid. Failure to submit any of these certifications shall deem
the bid non-responsive.
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BID FORM #7

BUY AMERICA CERTIFICATION

Bidder or offerer to complete correct certitication.

Certificate of Compliance with Section 166(a

The bidder or offerar hereby certifies that it will comply with the requirements of section 165(a) of the Surface
Transportation Act of 1982, as amended, and the applicable regulations in 48 GFR part 661,

23-31- Ao 1]
- A D ML,
Authorized Signature . ’
Deahiy [‘onsteuction (Dm\()ﬂnﬁl
Company Name U
Name
vfe 9 Ae rd’
Title
Certificate for ﬁon-Comggianca with Section 165(a)

The bidder or offerer heraby certifies that it cannot comply with the requirements of section 165(a) of the
Surface Transportafion Aesistance Act of 1982, as amended, but it may qualify for an exception to the

requirement pursuant to section 165(b)(2) or (b)(4) of the Surface Transporiation Act of 1982, as amended,
and the regulations in 49 CFR 661.7.

Date

Authorized Signature

Company Name

Name

Title
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-BID FORM #8

CERTIFICATION OF PRIMARY PARTICIPANT REGARDING
DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, AND OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS

The Primary Participant (applicant for an FTA grant or cooperafive agreement, or potential contractor for a major
third party contract),

Dﬂnk‘} \ (onsteoedion Pomonnd (COMPANY NAME) certifies to the best of its
knowledge and belief, that it and its principals: -~ | 1

1. Are not presently debarrad, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily
excluded from covered transactions by any Federal department or agency,;

2 ‘Have not within a three-year period preceding this proposal been convicted of or had a civil Judgment
rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining,
attempting to obtain, or performing a public {Federal, State or local) transaction or contract under a public
transaction; violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of embezziemant, theft, forgery,
bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen property;

3. Arg not presently indictad for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmentai entity {Federal,
State or logal) with cammisslon of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph {2) of this certification;
and '

4. Have not within a three-year period preceding this application/proposal had one or maore public

transactions (Federal, State or local) terminated for cause or default.

(If the primary participant (applicant for an FTA grant, or coaperative agreement, or potential third party contractor)
i5 unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, the participant shall attach an explanation to this
cerlification.)

THE PRIMARY PARTICIPANT (APPLICANT FOR AN FTA GRANT OR COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT, OR
POTENTIAL CONTRACTOR FOR A MAJOR THIRD PARTY CONTRACT),

K2 be,ra'f D, H ' } / | _, CERTIFIES OR AFFIRMS THE TRUTHFULNESS
AND AGCURACY OF THE GONTENTS OF THE STATEMENTS SUBMITTED ON OR WITH THIS
CERTIFICATION AND UNDERSTANDS THAT THE PROVISIONS OF 31 U.S.C. SECTIONS 3801 ET SEQ.

ARE APPLICABLE THERETO. WM / w

Signaturé and Title of Authorized Official
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BID FORM#BA

fPO -éerd*p : H ! N hereby certifies that it 18 ospecify one) included on the

U.S Comptroller General's Consolidated List of Persons or Firms Currently Detsdrred for Viclations of Various
Public Contracts Incorporating Labor Standards Provisions.

2-R- 3011

Lot D Wl

Authorized Signature

Yee siden &

Date

Title

Dt f onstiodion (| omoﬂnﬁ

Company Name '
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BID FORM # 9

VENDOR'S CERTIFICATION OF
UNDERSTANDING AND ACCEPTANCE

The Contractor hereby cerlifies that all Technical Specifications and Cantract Terms and Conditions have been
carefully reviewed, are fully undarstood and shall be adhered ta in performance and completion of any contract
resuifing from this bid.

3-31-301)
Date

— fed Dl

Authorized Signature
President
Title

n\‘;!\ { ‘
Daci\\ Lonstiudion Lm_?ﬂn\,l

Company Name

. SPECIF] ON COMPLIA|

NOTE: Pleage check if what-is offered is in exact compliance with specifications. Any discrepancies must
be listed as an attachment to the bid proposal. Exact dimensions and/or descriptions must be
provided as a part of the Contractor's bid proposal when submiited.

Vv Bid proposal submitted meets and/or exceeds all specification requirements.

Bid proposal submitted contains deviations from specification requirements. Detailed descriptions
of these deviations have been provided with this bid proposal.
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BID FORM #10
CERTIFICATION OF RESTRICTIONS ON LOBBYING

The untersigned (Vendor, Confractor) ceriifies, o the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that:

1. No Federa! appropriated funds have bean paid or wili be paid, by or an behalf of the undersigned, to any
person for Influsncing or attempting to influence an officer or empioyee of an agency, a Member of
Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection
with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any Faderal grant, the making of any Federal
toan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renawal,
amendment, or modification of ahy Federal contract, grant, ioan, or cooperative ggreement.

2. If any funds other than Federat appropriated funds have been pald or will be peid to any person for making
lobbying contacts to an officer or employae of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employes
of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this Federal contract, grant,
loan, ar cooperative agresment, the undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form-LLL,
"Digclosure Form to Report Lobbying," in accordance with its instructions. [as amanded by "Governmant
Wide Guidance for New Restrictions on Lobbying," 1 Fed. Reg. 1413 {1/19/88). Note: Language in
paragraph (2) herein has been modified in accordance with Sectian 10 of the Lohbying Disclosure Act
of 1985 (P.L. 104-85, to be codified at 2 U.8.C. 1601, steeq,)]

3. The undersigned shall require that the language of this cartification be included in the award documents for
all subawards at all lars (Including subcontracts, subgrants, and contracts under grants, loans, and cooperative
agreements) and that all subreciplents shall certify and disclose accordingly.

This certification is @ material representation of fact upon which rellance was placed when this transaction was
made or entered into. Submission of thie certification is a prerequisite for making or entaring into this trapsaction
Imposed by 31 U.8.C, § 13562 (as amended by the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1895). Any person who falls to file
tha required ceriification shall be subject to a civil penally of not less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000
far each such failure. [Note: Pursuant to 31 U.8.C. § 1352(c)(1)-(2)(A), any person who makes a prohibited
expenditure or falls to file or amend a required certification or disclosure form shall be subject fo a civil pehaity

of not less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each such expenditure or fallure.]

The Vendor, ahly néouckion (‘ n\J, certifles or affirms the truthfulness and accurécy
of each statement of its cartification and disclosure, if any. Infaddition, the Vendor understands and agrees
that the provisions of 31 U.8.C. § 3801, et seq., apply to this cerfification and disclosure, if any.-

3-3)- ouy /FWQQW -

Date Autharized Signature

'Q\fs‘l denr

Titls
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BID FORM #10

CERTIFICATION OF RESTRICTIONS ON LOBBYING

The undersigned (Vendor, Contractor) certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that:

1.

No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid by or on behalf of the undersigned, to any
person for influence or attempt to influence an officer or employee of any Federal agency, a Member of
Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress regarding the
award of a Federal grant, loan (including a line of credit), cooperative agreement, loan guarantee, or loan
insurance, or the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal grant, loan
(inciuding a line of credit), cooperative agreement, loan guarantee, or ioan insurance.

. If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been or will be paid to any persen to influence or

attempt to influence an officer or employee of any Federal agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or
employee of Congress, or any employee of a Member of Congress in connection with any application for
a Federal grant, loan (including a line of credit), cooperative agreement, loan guarantee, or loan insurance,
the undersigned assures that it will complete and submit Standard Form-LLL, “Disclosure of Lobbying
Activities," Rev. 7-97; and

. The undersigned understands that the language of this certification shall be included in the award

documents for all subawards at al! tiers (including subcontracts, subgrants, subagreements. and
contracts under grants, loans (including a line of credit), cooperative agreements, ioan guarantees, and
loan insurance.

Undersigned understands that this certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance is
placed by the Federal government and that submission of this cettification is a prerequisite for providing a
Federal grant, loan (including a line of credit), cooperative agreement, loan guarantee, or lean insurance for
a transaction covered by 31 U.S.C. 1352. The undersigned also understands that any person who fails to file
a required certification shall be subject to a civil penaity of not less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000
for each such failure.

The (Vendor, Contractor) Danni\y (‘ onstvdibn [l omph N\ | certifies or affirms the truthfuliness
and accuracy of each statement of its certification and disclosure, if anyJ In addition, the (Vendor, Contractor
understands and agrees that the provisions of 31 U.S.C. §§ 3801, et seq., apply to this certification and
disclosure.

2-2) - Jo1| PLAD I

Date Authorized Signature

%eSQ de r\:\-

Title
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BID FORM #11
ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGMENT

| hereby ackriowiedge receipt of the foilowing checked addendum(s)
and have made the necessary ravisions ta my proposel, plang andfor
specifications, etc.
Addendum No.’s:
No. 1
No. 2

No. 3

Lk

No. 4
No. 5

| understand that failure to confirm the receipt of the addendum(s) is

vause for rejection of bids.
Aot D A

Signature

i
Company

2-2- 900
Date




- |TOTAL
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#3/15/20P3 15;55 38462220941 384622288 FELINE EXCAVATION PAGE B2/@2

BID FORM #13

DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS ENTERPRISE
PARTICIPATION CONFIRMATION CERTIFICATION

NOTE: BID FORM #13 MUST BE INCLUDED FROM EACH DBE
SUBCONTRACTOR/SUPPLIER THAT IS PARTICIPATING IN
THE CQNTRACTs* ’ . : o

This DBE subcbntractoﬂsupplfer confirms. that hefshe is participating in the contract ag
provided in the pime Contravtor's Plan For DBRE Participation (Bid Form #12),
Signature on this form does not constitute a coniract between the prime contractor and
subconteactor/supplier, .

;314 4':/ 20/

Pate

“Please make as many copies of this bid form as needed,



5_3/1532869 15:55 38462220041 3684622200 FELINE EXCAVATION PAGE B1/82

' Rt 7 Box 33
Clarksburg. WV 26301

Phone (304) 622-2004
Cell (304)203-2020

Felinellc@ma.rr.com

Attention: Chxis Dozier

Chtis,
I hope this is the form you were talking about this morning. Let me know if you need
anything else.

Edith Bennett  3/16/2011
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BID FORM #13

DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS ENTERPRISE ,
PARTICIPATION CONFIRMATION CERTIFICATION

NOTE: BID FORM #13 MUST BE INCLUDED FROM EACH DBE
SUBCONTRACTOR/SUPPLIER THAT IS PARTICIPATING IN
THE CONTRACT.*

This DBE subcontractor/supplier confirms that he/she is participating in the contract as -
provided In the prime Contractor's Plan For DBE Participation (Bid Form #12),
Signature on this form does not constitute a contract between the prime contractor and
subcontractar/supplier.

03/31/2011

S lotospdin l

Authoriged Signature /D)

Date

Fresident

Title

Blackhawk Interiors, Inc
Company Name

*Please make as many copies of this bid form as needed.

ok ")M TTETMAT AT MY
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BLACKHAWK INTERIORS, INC.

3500 Morgantown Industrial Park * Morgantown, WV 26501
304.292.4011 * Fax 304, 2924286

LITTLE KANAWHA BUS GARAGE
PRICE QUOTATION

WORK SCOPE:

SECTION 05400: Cold Formed Metal Framing
SECTION 072100: Building Insulation

SECTION 072400: EIFS

SECTION 092216: Non Load Bearing Steel Framing
SECTION 092900: Gypsum Board

SECTION 095123: Acoustic Ceilings

WORK. SCOPE NOTES:

1.) Please exclude from our pricing; all wood and/or blocking, dumpster fees,
utilities, and insulation not within our work. '

2.} Local B/O tax is excluded.

3.) Soffit vents are not included,

4.) Light gauge trisses are not included.

5.) G90 coating included for exterior metal.

6.) Includes installing hollow metal door frames within our interior metal stud
partitions,

West Virginia Certified WBE/DBE Organization
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CONTRACTOR LICENSE
Authorized by the
West Virginia Contractor Licensing Board

Number: WV001196

Classification:

ELECTRICAL
GENERAL BUILDING
HEATING, VENTILATING & COOLING

MULTIFAMILY

PIPING

PLUMBING

RESIDENTIAL
DANHILL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY
DBA DANHILL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY
PO BOX 685
GAULEY BRIDGE, WV 25085-0685

Date Issued Expiration Date

XAJ: AR VAE VI Al Authorized =(i(!)lﬁ']3r.l.liy' Signaiure Chair, West Virginia Contractor
THUL YINNJLIVL Licensing Board

BO ARD ‘This license, ora copy thercof, niust be posted in a conspictious place at every construction site where work is heing

performed. This license nuriber must appeat in all advertisentents, on alibid submissions and on sl fully excented

: ) and-bindiiig contracts, This license cannot be assigned or transferved by Meensee. Tssued under provisions of Wast
RAAAAZ AAAA Virgiia Cotle, Cliaptor 28, Asticle 11.
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ACCORLD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE A

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF i _
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND,

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOE$ NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE 1SSUING INSBURER(S), AUTHORIZED

EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED 8Y THE POLICIES

IMPORTANT: If the ceriflcate holder Is an ADDITIONAL TNSURED, the
the tarms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an ol
gortificate holder In llau of such endorgemeni(s).

policy{les) must be endorsed. (f SUEﬁOGEﬁON 1S WAIVED, subject to
ndossement. A statement on this certificate doas nat confer rights fo the

EROTECE? \ 304-465-5685 HAME:
i Lively Inurance 304-465-1490| [Llc i, e | AR, o
S TR Seeot oansen,
| y
Rabin Chapman | Cistoncnine, DANCO02
] e INSURER(S} AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC#
INSURED Danhill %ogstructlon Co. nisuRer A State Auto Group 26135
PO Box 68 wsurer B ; Chartis
Gautey Bridge, WV 25085 INSURER C : .
INSURER D :
MSURERE -
. INSURERF
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS 15 TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELO
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORD

W HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FQR THE POLICY PERIOD

OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
ED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN iS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,

B EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. I._IP{IITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCE?_BY RAID CLAIMS.
llr:fg TYPE OF INSURANCE INSR LWV POLIGY NUMBER Eﬁ%ﬁ“ F?v :ﬁﬂ‘kg%‘fv%m: LIniTE
EE‘ERA'- LiaBILITY EACH OCCLURRENCE i 1,000,000
A | X | coMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY PBPR2567918 00 07/01/10 | OT/OtHA | BiliEed Tt siowiencay |8 100,000
| cLamsmane OCCUR MED EXP [Any ono porson) | § 8,0
|| PERSONAL & ADV RLAURY | $ 1,000,000
| X |EPLI GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER- PRODUCTS - GOMP/OP AGG | § 2,000,000
POLICY Pﬂé’f LOC $
A e BAP2289872 00 07i01/16 | 07I01/11 Eroose " _|* bt
| __| ANy AJTO BODILY NJURY (Per parson] | §
X | AL ownED suTOS BODR.Y INJURY (Par scddant] | §
|| SCHEDULED AUTOE PROPERTY DAMAGE
X | HRED ALTOS {Per accidont) ¢
| X | oN-0wHED A0S $
+
X juMBRELLALKAB | X | gccur EACH OCCURRENCE _ L 5,000,004
EXCESBLIAD
A CLAIME-MADE BP2567918 00 070110 | oTiot1q | LGSRECATE $
|| DEDUCTIBLE $
X | RETENTION _§ $
WORKERS COMPENSATION WESTATD T [OE
ANG EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN . TORY LIIVS ER :

B | ANY PROPRIETORIPARRIEREXECUTIVE 008564557 - 0920110 | 0B/20111 | £L EACH ACCIDENT $ 1,000,000
OFFICERMEMBER EXCLUDEDY HiA - =
{Mandstory In NH] E.L. DISEASE - EAEMPLOYEE| § 1,000,000
EEREABHCN OF Sperarions beion EL DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT_| § 1,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS { VEHCLES (Attach ACORD 104, Additional famarks Schedule, If more epace 18 required)

_CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

SELFOO0

CERTIFICATE FOR INSURED'S

SHOULD ANY QF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTCE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

RECORDS .
wv AUTHCORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
Robin Chapman
[
@ 1908-2000 ACORD CORPORATIQN, All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2009/09) The ACORD name and logo are reglstered marks of ACORD



ASSETS

........... $ 32,223,342  Reserve for Unearned Premiums.
veieeraeraa. 3,218,201 ClaimResarves . . ....ccovvivrvecnercnnenn
e e 337,657 Other Liabilities ..............0u.

*Stocksand Bonds .........
Cash in Office & Banks ......
Accrued Interest & Dividends. .

Other Assets ........c000 s

........................

Premiums & Agents Balances Receivable ... . (113,318) Collateral Held ..................
............ 1,497,758 Capital Stock ......... ..o hen

........... . Surplus . c.vie it

Vicaemraas 37,163,645 Total Liabilities & Surplus

Total Admitted Assets. .. ..

COLONIAL SURETY COMPANY

Duncannon, Pennsylvania
~ Inc 1930 —

FINANCIAL STATEMENT--DECEMBER 31, 2009

*Bonds and stosks are valied on basis approvad by National Assoclatlon of Insurance Commlssloners,

STATE OF NEW JERSEY
COUNTY OF BERGEN

§8.:

LIABILITIES & SURPLUS

5,827,729

12,748,658

1,073,880
817,685
3,000,000

13,696,692
37,163,645

|, Wayne Nunziata, President of COLONIAL SURETY GOMPANY, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, frue and correct copy of the

Financial Statement of said Company, as of December 31, 2009.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, | have signed this staternent at Montvale, New Jersey, this 15th day of February, 2010.

Theresa Simmons

A Notary Public of New Jersey
My Commisston Expires September 9, 2015

;ﬂ-q..

b

Wayne Nunziata

Theresa Simmons

President

Notary Public
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REQ.P.O# 11054

BID BOND
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, That we, the undersigned, __Danhiil Construction Company
of Gauley Bridge ) West Virginia , &8 Principal, and Colonial Surety Co. of
Montvale New Jersey , @ corporation organized and existing under the laws of the Stale of
NJ with its principal office in the City of Montvale , as Surely, are held and firmly bound unto the State  of West
Virginia, as Obligee, in the penal sum of 5 % Of Bid Amount % 5% } for the payment of which, well and fruly to

be made, we jointly and severally bind ourselves, our heirs, administrators, executors, successors and assigns.

The Condition of the above obligation is such that whereas the Principal has submitted to the Purchasing Section of the
Department of Administration a certain bid or proposal, attached herelo and made a part hereof, to enter into a contract in writing for

Construction of a pre-engineered metal and brick adminisérative and maintenance facility for Little Kanawha Bys Authority in Grantsville

West Virginia

NOW THEREFORE,

(a) If said bid shall be rejected, or

(b) If said bid shall be accepted and the Principal shall enter into a contract in accordance with the bid or proposal attached
hereto and shall furnish any other bonds and insurance required by the bid or proposal, and shall in all other respects perform the
agreement created by the acceptance of said bid, then this obligation shall be null and void, otherwise this obligation shall remain in full
force and effect. Itis expressly understood and agreed that the liability of the Surety for any and all claims hereunder shall, in no event,
exceed the penal amount of this obligation as herein stated.

The Surety, for the value received, hereby stipulates and agrees that the cbligations of said Surety and its bond shall be in no
way impaired or affected by any extension of the time within which the Obligee may accept such bid, and said Surely does hereby
waive notice of any such extension.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, Principal and Surety have hereunto set their hands and seals, and such of them as are corporations
have caused their corporate seals to be affixed hereunto and these presents to be signed by their proper officers, this
3lst  _dayof March _,20_11 .

Principal Corporate Seal Danhill Censtruction Compan

(Name of Principal)
By Robert D, Hill va L. /. w

(Must be President or
Vice President)

President

(Tille)

Surety Corporate Seal Colonial Surety company
{Name of Surety)

Attorney-in-Fact

IMP’OR]’ANT =~ Surety executing bonds must be licensed in West Virginia to transact surety insurance. Raised corporate seals
must be affixed, a power of attorney must be attached.



Colonial Surety Company
Administrative Office
50 Chestnut Ridge Road
Montvale, NJ 07645

CONSENT OF SURETY

Division of Public Transit
Building 5, Room 806
Arnoldsburg, WY 25234

RE: Construction of a pre-engineered metal and brick administrative and malntenance facility
for Little Kanawha Bus Authority In Grantsville, WV.

COLONIAL SURETY COMPANY organized and existing under the laws of the Commaonwealth of
Pennsylvania and duly qualified fo transact busin ess in the State of wyv hereby agrees that
Danhiil Construction Company

Gauley Bridge, WV
has submitted a proposal on the captioned project. We hereby agree that in the event an award is
made to

Danhill Construction Company

Gauley Bridge, WV
that we will provide the required performance, payment and/or maintenance bonds.

Signed and sealed this 31st day of March 2011,

COLONIAL SURETY COMPANY

"RobertaBlrd  (Attorney-in-Fact)
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COLONIAL SURETY COMPANY

Duncannon, Pennsylvania
Adminlstrative Office: 50 Chestnut Ridge Road, Montvale, New Jarsey 07645

GENERAL POWER OF ATTORNEY

Know all Men by These Presents, That COLONIAL SURETY COMPANY, a corporation duly crganized and existing under the laws
of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania and having an administrative offica in Montvale, Bergen County, NJ does by these presents
make, constitute and appoint Roberta Bird Gaulsy Bridge
Wv Wayne Nunziata or Anthony J. Cimasko or Frederick 8. Gallo
of Monhtvale and the State of New Jersey its true and lawful Attorney{s)-in-Fact, with full power and authority hereby conferred in
its name, place and stead, to execute, acknowledge and deliver,

Any and All Bonds

and to bind the Gompany thereby as fully and to the same extent as If such honds were signed by the President, sealed with the cor-
porate seal of the Company and. duly attested by its Secretary, hereby ratifying and confirming all that the said Attorney(s)-in-Fact
may do in the premises. Said appolntment Is made under and by authority of the following resolution adopted by the Board of Directors
of the Colanial Surety Company at a meeting held on the 25th day of July, 1950.

“Ba it Rasoived, that the President, any Vice-President, any Secretary or any Assistant Secretary shall be and is hereby vested with
1ull power and authority to appoint any one or more sultable persons as Attorney(s)-in-Fact to represent and act for and on behalf of
the Company subject to the following provisions:

“Section | Attornay-in-Fact. Attorney-In-Fact may be given full power and authority for and in the name of and on behalf of the
Company, to execute, acknowledge and deliver, any and all bonds, recognizances, contracts, agreements of indemnity and other
conditional or obligatory undertakings and any and all notices and documents canceling or terminating the Company’s liability
thereunder, and any such instruments so executed by any such Attorney-in-Fact shall be binding upon the Gompany as i signed by
the President and seated and attested by the Gorporate Secretary.”

afn Witness Whareof, Colonial Surety Gompany has caused these presents to be signed by its President
and its corporate seal ta be hereto affixed the 2nd day of June , AD., 2010.

COLONIAL SURETY COMPANY

State of New Jersey
§8. Wayn'gNunziata, President
Gounty of Bergen
On this 2nd day of Junse , in the year 2010, before me
Theresa Simmeons , a notary puklic, personally appeared
Wayne Nunziata , personally known to me to be the person who
executed the within instrument as Prosident , on behalf of the corporation therein named and

acknowledged to me that the corparation executed it.

THERESA SIMMONS

A Natary Publia of New Jersey >
My Commission Expires Septermber 9, 2015 .
Theresa Slmmons

|, the undersigned Secretary of Colonial Surety Company, hereby ceriify that the above and foregaing is a full, true and correct
copy of the Original Power of Attorney Issued by said Gompany, and do hereby further certify that the said Power of Attorney is still
In force and effect.

And | do hereby further certify that the Ceritfication of this Power of Attorney is signed and sealed by facsimile under and by the
authority of the following resolution adopted by the Board of Directors of the Colonlal Surety Company at a meeting duly called
and held on the 30th of January 1968, and that said resolution has not been amendad or repealed:

" RESOLVED, that the signature of the Secretary or any Assistant Secretary of this Corporation, and the seal of Corporation, may
be affixed or printed by facsimile to any certificate to a Power of Attorney of this Gorporation, and that such printed facsimile sig-
natire and seal shall be valid and binding upon this Gorporation.”

Notary Public

~ GIVEN under m hand and the seal of sald Gompany, at Montvale, New Jersey this et day of
Mare! 20 11 .
Otiginal piinled with Blue and Black ink.
For verification of tha authenticily of this Power of Atlornay you may call (201} 573-8788 and ask
for the Power of Attorney clerk. Please rafar to the above namad individual(s) and details of the

pond to which the power 15 attachad,

U Frederick 8. Gallo, Secrstary
Form 8-100-101 (Rev 5/10)



State of Wast \| Nra) AlG

County of Faa etle

AND NOW, this _31st _day of March in the calendar year of 2011 , before
me, a duly appointed and commissioned notary public, came the identified subscriber to the within
instrument or instruments, and/or the demonstrated attorney- in-fact for said signatory and
subscriber on said instrument or instruments, Roberta Bird, attorney-in-fact of
Colonial Surety Company , an insurance company duly organized and existing under
the laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania and which is authorized to conduct business in this
State, and that as such being anthorized to do so, acknowledged that the within instrument or
instruments were executed as the authorized act of his disclosed principal for the purposes therein
contained, and declared to be a person executing said instrument or instruments as aftorney-in-fact
and with full capacity and competency, at the request of and on behalf of Colonial Surety
Company therein named and acknowledged to me that the aforesaid Colonial Surety Company had
authorized the execution by the aforesaid attorney-in-fact of said instrument or instruments with
the intent to be legally bound as required by common and statutory law.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, 1 hereunto set my hand and official seal.

A Notary Public of West Vivrpinla.

My Commission Expires on 3] ‘Zﬁ! 2015

Notary Public in and for the

Pt et et o e e B

?{omm&-&hmqmmﬂuﬁb .F'Fu‘ (;\ AL BEA -
A, Notary Public, Stale Of Wost Virginia
% & _2’%" JESSIC;WANM[:IE:H
Rl i
y ‘arls, WY 25590
g Glon Ferris, X } o 28.“.?.0‘1‘§

i PO RoR?Y
“py Gommission Fapires Mar 0 -
L ARG RGPPSR f-
¥WN‘~’“~'“~""““"’ QA ponea Nan e \

N(@ARY PUBLIC
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State of West Virginia
DRUG FREE WORKPLACE CONFORMANCE AFFIDAVIT
West Virginia Code §21-1D-5

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA,

COUNTY OF Q@Q\\L TO-WIT:

| 10\9@( 't' [\ Pt: A\ , after being first duly sworn, depose and
state as follows:

1. 1 am an empioyee of [}Clmﬂlh Construcetion QQQQ_PC&D_;, ; and,

{Company Name)

2.  Ido hereby attest that Al T
{Company Name)

maintains a valid written drug free workplace policy and that such
policy is in compliance with West Virginia Code §21-1D-5.

The above statements are sworn to under the ;p‘enalty of perjury.

aniil | Wy
{Company Name)

o B DLl

Title: [President
Date: 3)31/20“

v ¥

Taken, subscribed and sworn to before me this 3l day of [orei 2011 .

. OFFICIAL SERAL N
FRIp, Notary Public, Stata Of West Virginia
1 8. o JESSICAVANMETER
T PO Ry 27

S g Glen Ferris, WY 25030 4
SHE My Commisslon Expires March 28, 2015
R At AP

COMPLY WITH WV CODE PROVISIONS. FAILURE TO INCLUDE THE
FEIDAVIT WITH THE BID SHA ULT IN DISQUALIFICATION OF
THE BID.

Jan 2009
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_ West Vlaglrala C-ude §5A-3 1ﬂa ‘statan; No-conirac r.:r remxva% 0 any t:nnlrae . may be: awarded by lha state of any of 1ls
4 polliteal snbdwislcurlo any \randcr or-prospedlive -ventor whan the-vendar or. pmspaetwe vendor or g re!auad partylothe. -
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: -“Déblol‘" maans Ay lr;dwit%ua[ = corpoTalion, arhaship-. assnualmn. !imllad linhiltty compuny or uny othat Iuml or -
- hijslijess association; ﬁwing.a Leblip tha ¢ ;&té or-any-of Its ohiical subdivisions, 'Pﬁrttcuf subdivigion: mednis,any county . -~ -
© commission;: Aimicipalify; niy tittction; :any instiementaliy. established by & cannty g -dwidcipaliy,.eny: . .
S 5dpa‘élefcdrpomt!an Er“lnst ménlu!l_ ltsheclby ong; urmora'counllas ortmunjeipailes, -as-permitiadibylaws o any T
© ', plbli:Hedy chargad: by Iaw.pith: b pansimance of»q governmient function of wiioss jirSdiction'ls coadtensiveilthone . - .
N ) cauhtfes"br i belities: ~REN{e;party! ians e -pary, whether -an{ndidugl, corpﬁ‘rallohf' P&ﬁﬁamhip. Sl
lﬁv Sompdiny o farm;or birsioss-assaclation or olbiar: éntity Whatsoavar, related-i0.any -
‘ 5kl fwhichitie pany hos:aselationshiy of ownardhip or-otherinterést -
stilvatel contral'a ’puﬁibn “of" ﬁiﬁt‘ ‘other -
Far mént

-, ExekpiioN:

L ihe prolﬂblﬁmmt this Saction-tpes: nel apply whera a: vandm" has con!asled any Bk admlnlsterad pm:suam B
ST e D oichapler-elaven ol shis. code; wotiels' raiiipariation prériuin, panmit-fee:0r environmentalfea er*as;msmam end ﬂ"lﬂ
il e T manepaasanal*hammqgﬁmghqr;sjhgrq;[hqyge}iﬁaghas amgrgd mloa paymgml p!an or: qgreement and thwendbr is nui in

) defauu efanyof ‘the: pro Gnso su&r aﬁ GRIIBIL v o e T S e

I - Undsr penaﬂy u‘i 1nw fur fa!se swgarinn (Wesr Wryl'n!a pode §B1—5-ﬁ), ll is herehy cerlif“ Bd !ha{ lhe ven;ior afﬁfms and o T
Lo ac!mmvladﬂes the. Infmnal!unm lms aﬂidmrltand tsm@umplranee wiih lhe requframerﬂs as stalad X P

' :;'wrmeas-me g.Lowmeslc-:NATunE e

. ) Counlyof }%Lue-‘(\g owit S U

i Tokan. subscrlbad tmd swum lcbeforemelhns&l_ duym NCJ Qh 7—3'.-29,'}_'_ o

MyCommissmnexpTres mQ_r‘O/\f‘\ 2%( ZO_L_S_'. T o :
AFFIX«SEALHERE P 7_ NDTARY PUBuc‘

gamﬁﬁw mﬂmxm&m :

OFFICIAL BIAL -

AP Notary Publis, Sats Of Wost \!ugmra
.. ,Fﬂ,fﬁ% JESSIGAVANMETER .
14! 2] PO Box 27
NG " Glen Foprls, WY 26000

‘My Commission-Expires March 28, 2015
| ,Wr&mwww#fwvaWWW‘

. Pirchasing Affidail (Revicot 12/5/09)



